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i €9, CASE NO.

FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT ;
Fresno, California ‘ 78=-1809

FPD 78-5819 78=39=26 -

DATE

70.GADE SEGTION T1. CRIME 72. CLASSIFICATION

187 PC

73. VIGTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRSY, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS,) 74. ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE | [ ] susiNEss 75, PHonE
GREYBEAL, Theresa

SNOW

Hello

TOPPING:

ik

| SNOW

I've gone over this, and there are a few things that have come up

We've talked to some other people, and it kind of put some doubt in

our mind_ag to_some of the things that happened as far as sequence

and what not. Tirst of all, this is Tom LEAN of the Sheriff's

affice, and Jim ARDATZ, from the D.A.'s office, and they're working

on this case, also.

We had an opportunity to talk to some other people, and some of

these things that have come up, we've got some other questions

about. T don't feel, like I explained to you earlier, I don't feel

that you're the oné one that pulled any trigger on anybody, but

vou _happened to get involved because you were there at the outset;

vou were there when the officers made the arrest of these guys.

" What I'd 1ike to do is to ask you 2 few more guestions on this;

before we go_into any of it I'm going to read your rights to _you,

hecanse we are required to do that any +time we take a statement,

and _T'm gaing o point out some of these other things that come to

1ight in the last days, ever since I talked to you.

Let me first read vour rights to you again. Tt's the same thing I

read to vou the other night. and if you've got any questions about

Snow
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69. CASE HO.
F RESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
/ Fresno, California 78~1809
o ) FPD 78-5819
DATE
70.CODE SECTION 71 CRIME 72, GLASSIFIGATION
| 187 PC
73. VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS.) 74, ADORESS | | RESIDENGE | | T Business J7s. pHonNE
GREYBEAL, Theresa

" them, ask me. OK?

You_have the right to remain sﬁ'lpnt; anything vyou say,-.can and

will be used égainst you in a court of law. You have the right

to talk to a lawyer and have him present with vou while you are

being quegtioned. And, if you cannot afford to hire a lawyer, one

will be appointed to represent you before any questioning, if you |

wish, TIf you decide at any time to exercise these rights and not

answer.any guestions or make any statements. Do yon understand

'i .

the rights T've read to you.

|

TOPPING:  Uh huh

SNOW____ = OK. Tf you have these rights in mind, we'll go over and answer
some guestions and taﬁk Lo us.

TOPPINGs Go ahead and ask me,

SNOW OK. The thing that is still a 1little unclear in my mind is, as
far as sequence, after yog_guyé had picked up this gal in Modesto,
it was, what happened after you arrived in Fresno. There were only|
four of you there, right? When yon were in Modesto? And you made
contidcet with this gald

TOPPING: Ih_huh |

SNOW : Where did you first see this gal? Was she in the store, or was she
outside K—Mart?

REPORTING OFFICERS REGORDING OFFICER TYPED BY DATE AND TIME ROUTED BY
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69. CASE NO.
FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
Fresno, California \ 78-1.809
DATE
70.CODE SECTION 7). GRIME 72, GLASSIFICATION
187 PC |
T3 VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIBBLE {FIRM IF BUS.) 74. ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE | || Business |75, PHONE
|_GREYBEAL., Theresa

TOPPTNG: In the store.

SNOW » Was she actually making a b‘urr‘.hésp in _there®

TOPRING- Thy uh.

| SNOW ¢ Were all of yon waiting in the shore—kind of aut of the rain or

something?

| TOPPTNG: We were ouhksgide.

L SNOW._— 2 Oubside. OK. Why don't you just go through it and explain what |

happened from there. As far as, T know that she came outside is

what you told me before.

TOPPING: Then we followed her to the car,

SNOW :  You say."we followed her:" wou followed her nearer than the others

o=

didn't wvon?
w

TOPPING: T was behind her,

X

SNOW :+_ You were hehind her. VWhere was Noug, and Marlin®

TOPPTN( e Veririn was hehind her. and so was Billv,
] M#L—LL—-—‘JJ—-‘JJ&“‘%#“LF——-M‘—‘“——“ o

SNOW "+ OK. After, where did Bobby, where was he, Billy, I mean.

Where was he at?

TOPPING: He was behind her. too.

SNOW ¢ _Behind her; too. 0Ok, Did she know she was being fpllowed?

TOPPTNG:  Uh, ub.

SNOW : 0K, when she got in the car, just like you explained to me, you just

REPORTING OFFICERS AEGORDING OFFICER TYFED BY DATE AND TIME ROUTED BY
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69, CASE NO,
FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
Fresno, California 751809
Ly FPD 785819

DATE
70.GODE SECTION 71. GRIME 72, GLASSIFIGATION

187 PG
73, VIGTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS.) 74, ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE | L] BusINESS [75 PHONE

GREYBEAL. Thergga

Ikind of pushed her, shoved her down, And then you_opened

TOPPING: Shoved her over.

SNOW : And then vou opened the door. the other guvs got in?

| TOPPPINGz2 0OK. Then k™ saji at at that time it was Doug  who

took out this Jlittle gun he bhad and, I think Marlin had a knife,

right? And this gal, she was, yvou told her to be quiet at that

Hime?

TOPPING: Uh hub (unintelligible) quiet.
| SNOW : You told her to he qﬁipt and she wouldn't get hurt. Ts that right?

mAPPTNA.  1Th hith
PRI [Th

SNOW * 0OK. Then vou said vou drove—-—you did the driving. And you drove

i «  Ta Tresnn. You said it was about closing time in Modesto at the

K=Mart store. It was five, fhya Lhnrﬁy;_ﬁgmanhlng_l;kg at°

TOPPING2 T deon't think it was closing time B -

SNOW s YWhat +ime do von think it was®?

CTODPP TN Le At Fire—dhy Ly, £iye L don't know what time it was.

QN7 e Wag 9+t ghil11 dark §9n Modesho whenN,.eas
N I Y T
TOPPING- Tt wasn'h dark.

SNOW = Was the idez, the D1agﬂqr3glnallv_to,T;;anﬂLJQngergggO;nE to
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FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
Fresno, California 78~1809
=5 FPD 78-5819

BATE

70.GODE SEDTIGN 71, CHIME T2, CLASSIFICATION

187 PC”

7{31\%:%%151&%’- L$£;§2§;DLE {FIRM IF BUS,) 74. ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE |_I BUSINESS [75 PHONE
steal a car, right?

TOPPING: Uh, huh

SNOW ¢ Was the idea origipa11y Lo kidnap her, toa.

TOPPING:  Uh, uh. o

SNOW. = Didn't._ Doug tell you-toy to,eh, push her dewn and-open—the door
for him? __{hen-she—got in the can?

TOPPING: No, the door was openy T just opened it for him.

ONQW = Just opened it for him? What happened after you got into Fresno?
Where did you stop first?

OPPTNG: We wenf to Chinatown, stopped at a bar, T went in to go to_the
hﬂ'i*.h'r-nnm;_aﬂr? that's where T =ecen Chris,

SNOW 2 And, afher you went im'this bar and saw Chris, was she, did you ask
her to do something for yan, theﬁ?

TAOPPTNG:  No

SNOW  : Did you ask her to score for vou?

TOPPTNG:  No.

aNOW 2 _You didn't

TOREING: - She just wanted to ride around a bit

SNOW 2 0K

TOPPTNG2 She didn't even know the car was stolen until after she got inside

and we were vriding around and T told ber that..

Snow
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' 69.CASE NO,
FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
Fresno, California "78-1809
—5 FPD 78-5819
DATE
70.CODE SEGTION 71, CRIME 72. CLASSIFICATION
187 PC '
73 VICTIM'S NAME ~ LAST, FIAST, MIODLE (FIRM IF BUS.] 74, ADDRESS | | RESIDENCE [ Teusiness [75. PHONE
QREYBEATL, Theresa
SNOW s What, did you tell her?
TOPPING = T Just told her thet 3+ was 2 stolan car (111’]‘31’11_'.01 11‘5‘?]‘1‘1_43) and

let dt po pretty soon.

He

(LTS

ooy

| SNOW. :—You told-her that after she had gotten in the car?

TORRPING ¢ Th huh

SNOW : OK, then, after she gobt in the car, she come owh_of this barin
Chinatown,eh, was that, you said that was on Tulare between B and T
Right?

TOPPINGs The Figurine or something like that,

SNOW .2 0N s

TOPPING: _ Right next to the La Flor de Mexico.

SNOW 2 When she came oot of the bar, Tina, when Chris came out of the bar,|
she got into this white over burgundy ('!nﬂg::a-r" was this gal that you
guys kidnaped, with the red hair, was she in the car then?

TOPPING: Yeah,

SNOW : Was Doug end Marlin in the car? How about Billy? Was he_in there?

SNOW

TOPPTNG: Yeah.
SNOW . A11 _three of them®
ITOPPTNGs: Yeah

OK. TUhere did voul _ra 109 Mrectly aftsr von 1t the har?
s 4 - 'l o

Nour +hink carefully.
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FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT o
Fresno, California 781809
e FPD 78~5819
DATE
T0.CanE SECGTION 1. CRIME TR, GCLASSIFIGATION
187 PC
3. VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDOLE  (FIR™ IF BUS) 74. ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE | [ eusiNESs |75, PHORE
GREYBEAL. Theresa

| TOPPING: T tonk Rw11v hack to Pinedale

Sﬁﬂw : T mean, +h1q 55 wn§+ after you just, right after you picked up
Chris. here dlq vou drive to?

TOPPING: Uh, we drove o (ffovis, we drove to Clovis and we came to (unintellie
gible). I wanted to take Billy home. WHis mother was worried about
him,

NOW 3 layvbe T got vou a_little confused. I don't_lnow, After wyou left .
the bar with Chris. You met her inside,. she_came _out and zot_in
the car, That's the first time she got in the car; the first time
that you met_her in Iresno, did you go first of all over to where
Chris was staying,

TOPPTNG: _1Th, uh.

SNOW 2 Ta the hotel there in Chinatown

TOPPING: Uh, uh

SNOW : You didntte

TOPPING: Uh, uh, T didn't even know where Chrds was_staying., T just seen_her|
at the bar.

SNOW ___ : Did you pguvs drive this eal after you got in the car, did _you guys
drive this gal ouf to someplace? 4

TOPPTNG: Nao. After T drove Billy home, went to Pinedale first. No, it

_ - Was a afber that. T don't, that's right because

REPORTING OFFIGERS ~ TREGORDING OFFIGER TYPED BY DATE AND TIME [RoureD &Y
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FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
Fresno, California

e

FPD 78~5819

B3, CASE NO.

78-1809

DATE
70. CODE SECTION 71 GRIME 72, GLASSIFIGATION
187 PC
73. VICTIM'S NAME ~ LAST, FtRST, MIDOLE [FIRM IF BUS.) 74. ADDRESS | | RESIGENGE ] | | susiNESS |7s. PHONE
GREYBREAL. Theress
T dropped Rill ¥ off afterwards,
SNOW ___: You dropped Billy off afterwards, right? 01, where did vou drive

to first? Did vyou, when Billy was in the car

Wy,
and you and...

and Marlin and Doug

TOPPING: _ Chiris.

D JUVENILE D PATROL
D DIST. ATTNY. D OTHER .

DNO

SNOW s Chris. Where did you drive this gal to?

TOPPING: Out there where vou found her.

SNOW : OK, and thattsa,,

TOPPING: I don't know what streets they are, T don't syen know

SNOW. : _Th's there where we went the other nirht

TOPPING: Uh, huh. We were Just riding around: I dida't sven.think.of scoring
any special places..

SNOW r  YVou wera daing the deiving at that time, Wweren't you?

TOPPTNG: T was dri ving. around

SNOW = TWere ou A g ﬁE'.:'p

TOPPTNGe  Veah

SNOY : And, who direchted you out-thers?

TOPPING: Nobody did, T wags just driwving, Iike, we were just riding around. |

ISNOW ¢ Who told you to shop there?

TOPPTNGe  Hih?

SNOW = Who +o1d voy Lo ston wicht thera? Where that happened,
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69, CASE ND.

FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
Fresno, California 74-1809

FPD 78~5819

—9—
DATE
70.CGODE SECTION T CRIME T2. CLASSIFICATION
73, VIGTIN'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDOLE (FIRM IF BUS.) 74. ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE |_[ BUSINESs |75 PHONE
GREYREAT... Tharesa

TOPPING: T just stopped. T just stopped, canse you knnm;hgm&it_maﬁf_pﬂnring;
rain. Then everyvhody got out af the car excapt me and Chris
SNOW s . OK, :you say,, .
Yy

Ve was still talling, T didn't even know that they were going to

TOPPING:

shoaot her. Nedither did Chpde.

SNOW_—+0It, when they wou say-thewr zob-out—of the eaxr, You'tre—talking
about. Doug STANKEWITZ, Marlin TRWIS and ...
TOPPING: Billy
O 2 Billy BROWN and this ...
TOPPING: This girl
SNOW  : This girl; she had the long red hair.
TQPPTNG: _ Ves
SNOW ¢ OK. When they got out of the car

TOPPING: T thought that we was just going to drop her off,

SNOW = Who said to stop there?

TOPRING=_ Huh?

SNOW __: VWho seid to stop there?

TOPPTING=z Well, they said...nobody really said to stop. T just sbopped-and |
they said there's nothing to do, and they got out. Everybody
got.

SNOW : 0K, VWhat happened after vou stopped? Thev all got out and what

REPORTING OFFIGERS RECORDING OFFIGER TYPED BY DATE AND TIME ROUTED BY

Snow pag | 2-17=78 2330
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fi

FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

E resno, Califo

68, CASE NUO.

rnia 78=1809

FPD 78-5819

[[Jno

-1 0

DATE

70.CODE SECTIDN 71 GRIME 72, GLASSIFIGATION

187 PC

73. VICTIM'S NAME -~ LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS.) 74, ADDRESS L ] RESIDENCE I Ll BUSINESS ]75. PHONE

MIYBEAL. Theresa
did you ses than?

PEING: T didn't-anything, Iike T just told-gou Mo _and Chris were-in the
car, it was darie ont, we didn't, we were Jjusttalkine about-how

e

far we were going o do. Ve were Just talking,vou know, . We didntt—
even get out of the car.

OV : Whati_did youa...

TOPPING: T wasn't really taking nohtice of what was enine on becauss T didn't
L= = J s

know they were going to shooht her. T thought we were just going to
dron her off.

SNOW 3 What did you hear when you stopped?

TOPPTNG:  What I'd hear?

SNOW = Vasa. -

TOPPTHN G T Aidn't vaa1lty haan nobondyr was tall-dne . Ceuce me _2nd Chris, we

T v o =
were jush tallkdine. T weas., trou know
o == L4 o L
SI‘IGI‘] <t T :J”-‘ink aron 'E?’}.":!':g l"’_ﬂ‘?‘e’-‘-m +he othore nd ﬁ‘}"."!‘ o T +adlerad e weeas e lamde o
o - L o * = =4 —— - Bl in focaliond LA e by Lt v o [ L -y A=A L% o & e W LA
heard whal sounded like one gunshob.

TOPPING: ¥Yeah

SNOW 2 And. then vou SAW. ..

TOPPTNG: didn't see what had happened., I don'taven know-who-shet—her;
they all pot back in the car. Me and Chris had stayad in the cars
we didn't get out.

REPORTING OFFIGERS = REGORDING OFFIGER TYPED BY DATE AND TIME ROUTED BY
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n FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT o
Fresno, California 78-1809
1]~ FPD 78-5819

DATE

70.GODE SECTION 71. CRIME 72. CLASSIFICATION

187 PC

T3 VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIODLE (FIRM IF BUS,) 74, ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE | | | BUSINESS 75, Prione
GREYBEAL, Theresa

SNOW ¢ Did vou see her lying there at that bime?

TOPPING=  No,

take yvou out there canse T don't_Iknow that Part-of town, T tolg

S,
Chris that T had taken yvou out Tthere,

You know, cause T saig if

there is any chance at all _of her being alive that T would-help ous,

SNOY = Yes,

TOPPTNG: I saidy ,.... what happened_is wrang.

SNOW H What....af‘ter these thres guys, you l?,,'-'lid’ gr_‘_}t out, —and +thaon TOu
heard a shot, These same three, Loug,—Billey and Mol sob-baek —
in the car. At that Lime did you see one of them with a_gun?

TOPPINGs: No. The only Lhing T seen was that lmifa ana it was still sitting.
in the middle, there,

SIOW . QK _hut_the last time wou'ld seen fhe Sun. was_whant

TOPPTNG= LI didn't even see +the.gun.,

FSHOW——z— You told me earlier that yould-seen—the gun when he had it out,
nointed it at_her in the can

TOPPING: OH, that was in Modesto.

SNOW = Well, yeah.

TOPPTNG. That was §gn ﬁbdes:tn, I-thought vou meant in Tresno.— T didn't even
see it in Fresno. T seen it in Modesto; T never seen it in I'resng,

oNOW 2 And who S dn IModestq when he WasS. DoInkine i+ at her?

REPORTING OFFIGERS REGORDING OFFIGER TYPED BY DATE AND TIME ROUTED BY
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FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

Fresno, California

69, CASE NO.

78~1809

Did _he hawve it in

~12~ FPD 78-5819
DATE
70.GODE SECTION 71 CRIME T2. CLASSIFICATION
1489 o
T3 VIETINS NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS.] 74. ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE | || BUSINESS |75 PHONE
GREYBEAL, Theresa
TOPPING: Doug had it.
SNOW s+  Doug STANKEWITZ?
TOPPING: Th huh,
Y
SNOW-—+_And-can you-describe that gun- for me?
TOPPING: Th's a Jittle black sun
SNQY ° Do_sro1g.] L hotrdono Dote had +had g
Do—zon-1 —now—longBDoux-had +that gun’

Szeramenta®? RBarliar®?

Sacramento when you _wers in

SNOW 2

Szrramontn?

TOAPR TN L» No Fhoa AnTar 4-dmn T oann S35 seao 3m Tad e ok o
Tt s iy c= ek by e — el i
5 . o1l knew ahead of Yme. ofnre ha o S 5 rom. +ha a o <
| SNOW s Y w_ahead of time, hefore he oot in the car, theh he had a2 sun
Cd L= s o
(TOPPING: _Oh, you mean, veah, when we ook the cop?
QNI - 1Th 1-11114 ﬁ“qu'n"’- 1‘\(1 +011 wra1r ohand AR Ldwan dland b Tnd el emenea 0
ATeryy w = e T J el AT - e W EAT S b A WAL= o Ay AA.L-\,\, LIAA-J bw‘- l
TOPRINGs  Yasoh
SNOW =z You knew he had the gim when he was stopped by this noliceman in
4
Vanteca. didn'h wvon®?

TOPPING:= TWhat noliceman? Poldireman®
Glll!\ :‘:'q : _LQ_"JLA:‘-. _-'_p\rliel"_ ;}13 1_._-‘.'—1";' 1—'3-_{" |rn'_:">“
TODD TN L T ASAntE lemearnr e bhad G4 Blaon
- T T e ke w e W T LEJ -y o ol bl — WMad ol 3
SO - You didn't Imow.he had 4+ then?
TOPPING=  {Th 17h
REPORTING OFFIGERS REGORDING OFFIGER TYPED BY DATE AND TIME ROUTED BY

Cnnur nao 2.11.78 21l 5
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e ey

. 69.CASE o
F RESNO .COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
' Fresno, California < v
; | 78-1809
~13- FPD 78-5819 '
; r’ - }l‘
DATE ;
70.CODE SEGTION Tl GHIME T2, GLASSIFIGATION
187 PC . . :
T3 .VICTIM'S NAME ~ LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS.| 74. ADDRESS ! l RESIDENGE I HUSINESS |75 PHONE
GREYBEAL, Theresa -

SNOW But he told you after you were in MOdeSLo before you pot this

gal that he had this gun,
TQPPING: Yeah y

M,
SNOW i Did he say how long he'd had 1%
[TOPPTNG: T didn't asle him
SNOW And you itnew Marlin had a knife
TOPPING Yeah.
[SNOW ‘J'l'mpn you were in fhe car and after youppushed hep dews and they
+ Pointed this knife and gun at her what did vou asl thig girl for®

TOPPING What did I a8l her for? T just asked her 4f ahe had ANy _Money,
SNOW . And what did she sav? |
TOPPING: She Just yeah and she gave it to me.
INOW . And how much did she give you?
TOPPING: Just $31, that's all,
SNOW And did you ask her For something else?
TOPPING: No |
SNOW : : Did she give ¥ou somekhine slse?
TOPPING: She pave me her watch. But T don't even know what hapnened tn_that

As far as T lthow Bhe might have tool it hack. Well what could _we
F—; de with a watch, She said she could gelt insurance monoy baclk

on it but T don't know who she save the wakeh +o
e Tex o128 oo

FURTHER l:l
AGTION
L

|
e
P

L ‘

T L - I_—__Is""” & D i REVIEWED BY i e . || oaTE
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v TOPPING' Some more bulleta? No,

) Yt 69.CASE NO, T
FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT | e e
Fresno, California | 78-1809
-1&- FrD 78-5819
DATE :
70, CODE SEGTION < |7l GRIME ~ 72, GLASSIFIGATION
187 Pc | |
TA V!GGT&;E{E%JEALLQ:T. F&;i‘g;l;ﬂgz {FIRM IF BuS.) T4, ADDRESS | | RESIDENCE | | BUSINESS |75. PHONE

SNOW: : Ok, Iater on after you were going out. . . after you heard the

- gunshot and the three got back in the car, did you hear some,

conversgatiion when they pot in the capr?

o

TOPPING: No, &1l they said was that. . . after that I heard the gunshet T

kinda figuXed out what havpened so I sé&d I'm gonna take Bllly

home.

S NOW :.Did vou hear Grep,uh Doue, at that time tell everyvone in the car -

to shut up and don't tell anvbody what happened?

TOPPTNG: MWobhing was said. T was the first one that snoke atterwanrd

I had to know what happened, I mean you hear a gun shot, T Just

told Chris "T'm takine Billy home."

SNOW 3 Did you hear 1ater on STANKEWTTA saz_words to the effect that he

wanted to sell the car to somehody?

LOPPING: No, He never said anything like that to me, T don't know if he

\ paid anything to anyone else hut T never heard nothine Like that

1

SNOW : Did vou . hear ] im make a statement to that effect to somehody ? i
| . ' . Lo
TOPPING: Uh uh,., T pnever even heatrd nothing ahout that,
lq..__._.—-—"'_'—-_‘-‘-l—_

i N .'I.
ZNUW i Did you hear him say that he wanted fto nick up some more hnllpts?-

SNO& : Why did vou gao out to CQlovig later on?

TOPLING- Go 'out to Clovis? You know, we were just ridine around and stopped

T L e} =
HEPDH[ING OFFIGERS : RECORDING OFFICER TYPED BY DATE ANO TIME ROUTED BY

5 _ . tg 2-12-78 0100

| L
FURTHER OPIES - -
. ACTION D YES TO DDETEG‘I’WF D cl . e

5 % ; L o
- Dno : I:IJIJ\FEHILE I:] PATROL . . ol
Sy N P . t‘ h o
s AN Dms'r.nrm‘: Dmr—-* AR S v e '

- REVIEWED BY e ' . - DATE ! #a
: I:I 50./PD. l m—-—— Fan ik

Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus - EXHIBITS

- EAT Page 2797




) §9.CASF 1o, =
FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT : o & o
Fresno, California ' ' R
78-1809
=15+ FPD 78-581Yy
DATE ’
70.GODE SEGTION Ti. GRIME T2, GLASSIFIGATION
147 PC
73 VIGTIM'S NAME - LRST, FIRST, MIODLE {FIRM IF BUS. 74. ADDRESS || RESIDENGE | | pusingss [7s. PHONE

QREVBFAT, Theresa

in and were doin what we were dain

Tina, after you lef't Calwa, thats where the shooting occurred,

SNOW
did you come back down to Chinabown?
EDRPING; No, we wéut to Ciovis.
Swa : Did you stop in China towh fipat? : J
TOPPING: No,
SNOW Do you remember the police officers, twa uniformed officens
Italking to you and Chris when yvou_went into a han?
TOPEING: Yeah, we did go hack fto Chinatoun
SNOﬁ: This was after this long haired girl had been shot?
TOPPING: T gmuess, Yeah, ghe wasn't with us
'SNOU: she was shot then you drove bacle o Ch1natown and vou utODDLd and
34 you and Chris and I thinik Marlin pot out of the car too. i
TOPPING Marlin went in to get Chris “ 1
SNOW First you and Chris went inside. '
IQEEING; Uh huh
BNOW: And if we understand correctly the reason why you vent inside fhepe

was to mell the wateh and T111 explain the reasen VhY because
we tallted to a couple of Deoplc and this watch apparcntiyv somebndy\
was goinz to sell it in there in the Seven Seas or fry anyway /
anc _fhe mimntea wan valliendg %ﬁ T fhimlr dlamrm e ””thﬁﬁnﬂ oPF“”-;gaY
A
REPORTING OFFIGERS REGOROING OFFICER TVJ;EFZ BY D énlﬂeu'?B 0100 i TI

FURTHER
. AGTION D"Es To:

e

COPIES

DETEGTIVE D cll
D JUVENILE D PATROL
Ij DIST. ATTNY. E] cﬁen—_—
Dsons [T

REVIEWED BY
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. i To Dy 69.CASE NO,. - o e
FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT . = '
Fresno, California ' .
| 78-1809
;?' - : -16- e 78-5819
DATE
70.GODE SEGTION 1, GRIME 72, CLASSIFIGATION
187 pC
T3, VICTIM'S NAME -~ LAST, FIAST, MIDOLE {FIRM IF BUS,) 74. ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE | | Busingss [75 pHONE
GREYBEATL, Theresa

started to checlk you out or something,

TOPPING: Uh huh,

SNOW : Do you temember ﬁhat.hannened there?

TOPPING. vA11 they 91d was ask me for my T.D. and T said T didmit have 1f |

Y:':’l - and that I was leavin! anyhow. And Lhcy sald alright.

swod: - ok, Did you sell the watch there? ff/

rjOP%ING: Uh uh, - . ' f

SNOW : You sure? ]

TOP%ING: Positive. T don't even know what hapreped to it

SIIéVI That's the reason why you went into this. Seven Seas, though, 18

| that correct?

TOPPING: We went in and had a heer Th well Chrig had A heepr T oontt
drink in there, - | |

SNOW But originally wasn't the reason,

TOPPING: T don't think we had the wateh though

SNOW: Wasn't the reason why vou were goin' in there uh

TOPPING: T was monna go in and have a beer too. bgt since the COps wpré
there T couldn't have one and T went hacl ant

SNOW: Ol t'a_L;nd@;;mpgzggnt_Tlna hecanse Tﬂkn T a2aid wuslmya +mw4ﬁm
_to verify some other statements that we gof as to whether they!rs
belngftruthful Wwith us or not and I lile vou fo nan nnma 1 oht nn+

Ttg |2-12.78 o120 |

FURTHER
AGTION

i D NG D JUVENILE D PATAOL ' =2
;1 - - Y i | A
R l:l DIST. ATTNY D OTHER )

GW'ESD DETEGTIVE D oIl

>

F L REVIEWED 8Y — . "o |pATE g
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; 69. CASE NO,
FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT | g
i ~ Fresno, California o
- | 78-1809
- 17~ FPD 78_—,5819
: :;‘
DATE
70. CQDE SEGTION 71 GRIME T2, CLASSIFIGATION
187 PC
73, VIGTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE {FIRM IF BUS.| 74, ADORESS L_l‘-ﬂESIDENI:E | [_| Busingss |75 pHoNE
GREYBIAL, Theresa

and 1F that's the case, Pine, if you didn't have the watch, . .

TOPPING:. Well wgzdidntt have the watch when we went in there, T admit
I had 1t for a while but .then I fust hagded it back to her y
X dpn't even know , .,

SNOW : Who did cive it %o at that time?

TOFPPING: FHuh? T pave it back to the girl.  She was Suppnspdf%n have had
1t. I remember cuz I didn't- have it., |

SNOW ; Why did vou.come all the way hacle fio Chinatown aften this oipl was
shot and gton there and ca

TOPPING: We wers gonna QPink but then the cops were there_so we decided, ,

SNOW : You mean fhe_guys stayed out in the car while vou and Chris went
into the bar to , ., ,

iDPPING:_ Viell Billy was under ace. he conldnli po in there so Doug and Maplin

L they stayed But there, thinjg Marlin was Eonna”nnmp in later on,

L Then T na%p hacls ont and T sent Marlin baecle in for hepn,

SNOW ¢ But she had already been shof, right?

TOPRINGE: T pumgs She wasntt with us,

S NOW ¢ Now this wos alfter the shot was Pired, after #ou Stovned the car
and the three of them got out and so'd the girl

TOPPTNG: 1 huh. _

11T . me11 _—~ thid now, vwe know that vn and Mhris had rotten nut ot o

REPORTIMNG OFFICERS

REGORDING OFFICER TYPED BY DATE AND TIME ROUTED BY

tg | 2-12-78 0125

FURTHER GOPIES ) . ' ==
ACTION D YES 3p: [:' OETECTIVE D L1l B
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" |oaTE

69, CASE NO. .

FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

Fresno, California

78-1809.

-18- FPD:78—5819

70.CODE SEGTION 71 GRIME 72. CLASSIFICATION

187 pC

73 VIGTIN'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE [FIRM IF BUS,) T4, ADDRESS l | RESIDENGE BUSINESS |75, PHONE
GREYBEAL, Theresa '

hotel, that Olympia Hotel sometime before you were arrested, o,

and T know that the, two of vou had aprarently sone unetalrs

TOPPING: No, see that's iti, T didn't go upstalrs, The cop pamg_gut_and;___;_

0 ‘-n;

he sald the only one that _could go unthere was Chris coz thatis

where she's staved and I went back and<éot in_ the car

SNOW : Ok, now is that when the-covs came and arrestad. vou?

TOPRPTING: Yeah

5 NOW ¢ Tell me this, earlier bpfnrp‘ydn took this gir] for A ride and

beflore she was shot., didn't you ston theve.at the hotel and Chrds

wanted to gg zet somethine?

TDPPTMG - Yeah

:JNOW : Ok, did vou go urstairs with her fthen when she wanter to go un there.|

ot i =

LOPPING: Yeah, T went up to the corridor. Then T wenh with her when she

came haclk down.

SMNOW: What did_she do? What did she WFIT‘I‘h_‘hn SD‘{*. up thara?

TOPPING: T don't know. She didn't even tell me She just =maid stop hepe

S0 T stopped,

SNOW : Whv did she mo back up in the room®

COPPING: T don't know, T waited for her in the corridor.then I came_back

down and she didn't tell me.

SO ¢ Did vou puvs Score Some harein earlier ar Aid Chria Sanna @amae

REPDR-T_ING OFFICERS ! REGOROING OFFIGER TYPED BY DATE AND TIME HRUTED BY

a _ tg | 2-12-78 0130

'igﬁ-burfﬂ I:l YES ggﬂ:]t‘:s D DETEGTIVE [:l Gl 1 -

S R D NO [:l JUVENILE D PATROL _ _ _ i

| M. st ) ' [

e ! U e 5 T —— ; 2
e Qoo Do )
N >yt I,_L ' ' REVIEWED BY : - [oaTE T
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o] Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus - EXHIBITS -

P T A T Page 2801




68. CASE NIDo
_ FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT , _ ik
Fresno, California 78-1809
~19- FPD# 78-5819

70.C0DE SECTION 7). CRIME . 72, CLASSIFIGATION

P(I} T 1§Z E ST R | F us,) ‘
73 VIGTIM AME - LAST, FIRST, MIODLE {FIRM IF BUS, - 74. ADDRESS HESINENGE BUSINESS 79, ON
EYBEAL, Theresa — L oess . rrone

herion for you in the bar there?

 TOPPING: No she didn't.

| SNOW: Did you go back over thete to the Olympia Motel and o shoot_up

or to use narcotics?

TOPPING.: Heeclk ya_are yon kidding she was araund the RLgs,—everyhody knows—

that,
LSNOW: It's an everyday occurrence around there.

TOPPING:' Not when the cops lay around as thick as they were that night.
SNOW: Who got out of the car when you, after you left the har you went

over to this hotel, stopped there Chris went upstairs and you say

you waited in the corridor, did any of the guys get out of the carf

TOPPING: No

SNOW: Did they, did all the guys including ah Doug_and -ah Marlin and

Bobby stay with this, Blllie T mean stay wikth this . . .
TOPPING:  Billie
SNOW: ah girl with the long red hair in the car?
TOPPING: ¥R uh

SNOW They stayed in the car?

_TOPPING: They all waited in the car.

SNOV ; Did any of them get out and come up with you?
“TOPPING: No

5 g TYPED BY DATE ANO TIME ROUTED BY
"SNOW /LEAN/ARDATZ oS e . 14m 2°12-78 1030

FURTHER COPIES . . :
ACTION YES 1p I:I DETECTIVE [:l cll
D NO D JUVENILE [:' PATROL
o Qe Jam——
y - c REVIEWED BY i i DATE
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 FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

Fresno, California

<0

FPD# 78-5819

69.CASE NO, . & oo

78-1809 .1 ..

70.COOE SECTION

PC 187

71 CRIME

T2. CLASSIFIGATION

GREYBEAL,

73. VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF aus.)

Theresa

74, ADDRESS I l RESIDENGE |

|_| BusINESS [75. PHONE

SNOW :

anviime?

/fDid uh, did anybtime did you shoot or take any herion that night,

Ilve

TOPPING <<Fk)cause I've been stavine clean,

(3) weeks,

been clean for aboub three

k\stralghten up.

cause I was gonna go to Fresno City and you know’

SNOW ¢ And how about uh, there's no problem if you did, no there's no -
cause we're not you know,
TOPPING: No I didn't know, '

SNOW ;

How about uh %o your knowledge, did Chris tell you anythihg’about_

using any narcotics or shooting up at anytime?

TOPPING: |

jail and she was clean too,

No cause she'd just gotten out of ::j

'I puess she sald sheld

Just gotten out

of jall the night before

or somebhine.

FURTHER
ACTION [::] YES

'.",J_ s D HO

ggr:ms[:l DETECTIVE D et
DJWE.NILE D PATROL

' e
Cleom. [

D DIST. ATTNY D W_

| SNQUL: D1d uh_you make any mention to them att all that uh vou wanted
| this portion of narcotics or get some, what did you do with the
$30.00 that you got from ah, $31.00 or something like that. . ..
_TOPPTNG: Ve jammed duite a bit, when T got the, I gonna die something %o
eat and shlt, then the cops ran us out of town, I was just trying
oy to help by taking the guys over there, I told Chris what happened,
SNOW : Uhm well T know, like I said I talked, Just a couple of questions
here that uh still seemed to be unanswered and in what you teli
REFORTING OFFICERS RECOROING OFFICER TYPED BY DATE AND TIME ROUTED BY
SNOW/LEAN/ARDAIZ 1jm 2-12-78 1104

REVIEWED BY

Petition for Writ{of Habeas Corpus - EXHIBITS
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: 2 63, CASE NO, “__
' - FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT R
Fresno, California . #8-1809 *!
207 FPD# 78-5819
70.CODE SEGTION Tt GRIME : 72, GLASSIFIGATION
PC 187 . Murder _ _
P UHEYBEAT, TR LRy (PR F susT 7o aooRess || Resioence [ | [BUsSiNess |75, pRone
J 8
me here most of 4t you know I can verify but ah thereils a counle
of points there such as secorine herion that are important, if
| vou'did let me know, voir know.
TOPPING: Well whatts that oot to do _with 3+9
CSNO Well Tt has nh it enters inta "I‘f‘ Ehat 4£ ulh somebhodsr a8 Nd @R
the influence at the time or if it happened ah just be Lruthfull
/ with us and tell me exactly what occurred uh. '
TOPPING' J?And that didn't happen, We didn't score.
SNOW ; /Well did Chris score someplace, she might have? s
TOPPING: I don’t know she had so mach when you got her,
SNOW Do you. remember officer Mora & Webb ah after the shootlng happened
do you rememper them checking out the Seven Seas?
TOPPING: Ya
SNOW : And do you rememher telling OFfficer Mora g Wood, T mean Mora 8
_Wehh that. ah 1;hé__ car helonped tao vour.dad? e
TOPPING: Uhm uh
SNOW: Ok and that youjust come down from where, North Forlk and that
-8he was in the car then the gifl then right, she had already been
appafently shot?
TOPPING Uhm uh
© SNOW: And uh they ah, who was all in the car at that bime, just yoursels
REPORTING OFFIGERS * RECCRGING OFFIGER TYPED 8Y DATE AND TIME ROUTED Y
SNOW/LEAN/ARDATIZ _ 1im 2-12-78 1 12 -

O
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ACTION D*ES T
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[ osnammee ] 5 | _
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69. CASE HO. a
FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT R
F 78-1809
resno, California
“R2 : FPD# 78‘"’5819
| 70, CORE SECTION " |71, CRIME T2, CLASSIFIGATIONI

PC 187
73 VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE IFIRM 1F BUS.) 74, ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE | {_[ BUSINESS [75.PHONE
_GREYBFAL, Theresa

TOPPING:  Chrig, Doug & Marlin,

SNOW - Ok _ah _and that was that same car that you guys had q‘rn'lpjrr*nm
S "~ this girl r1ght°

'TOPPING:  Yes

SNOW: ' Had you actually spent the $30.00 alread, the $31,00 that you

4 . got from her.

TOPPING: I'm not really sure,

SNOW: Were you sober then that night? '

TOPPING: Ya T didn't, hadn't been drinking.

SNOW : How about Chris and Marlin uvh . .

TOPPING: They had .been drinking and I think., . .

SNOW : .. .and Doum’, they had what?

TQPPING: T don't think fhey were drinkine, the rﬁgh*‘ hefore we were that's

ik
SNOW : Cause you hadn't mentioned anything the other night about talking

to officer Mora or Webb, what else did they say to you bthat night 4

Or what did you tell them?

[
TOPPING: They didn't do nothing to me, they just asked for my ID and’ :
everything,

SNOW « Let me show you a pleture, is that aboub the. spot that you. can
o recall or anything about that, you know as you see the water!
REPORTING OFFIGERS REGORDING DFFIGER TYPED BY DATE ANO TIME ROUTED BY

SNOW /TLEAN /ARDATZ : 1im 2-12-78 1145

FURTHER COPIES
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l___l S0./PO, L <A , '

Petition for Writ{of Habeas Corpus - EXHIBITS - .,
BT Page 2805




69.CASE NO, :
FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT %5 -
. . 78-1809 - -
Fresno, California -
~23- FeDf 78-5819
70, CODE SECTION Ti. CRWME 72. CLASSIFICATION X
PC_187 . _‘
T3 VIGTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE ({FIAM IF BUS.) 74. AnDDRESS !RESIDENCEI BUSINESS 75. PHONE
GREYBFAL, Theresa E :
next to the roadwav it had been rainine that nieht. is that the
h_ﬂpn'h whera she looks to yon that she had cobtten ont of the eap?
__TOPPING: T can't really tell, . .
SNOW : Oh you remember when you & I went out there the other night and
ah . . .you, you didn't ., ., . . '
" TOPPING: The only way-I, that I knew 1t was just around that area and I
seen her thatinight when we got out.
SNOW You indicated that 1t was an intersection someplace that ah, 1is
that the same spot where you stopped the can?
TOPPTING: I can't, T don't know, I know it was by a thing like this.
SNOW By'a street sigpn like that? '
___TOPPING: Uhm Uh
SNOW « Nl¢ m.ﬁﬂ younah, how far away was that car navked Crom that
street simn when you stopped?
TOPPING: Out in front of 1t a ways I guess a little bit not too far Infront
SNOW: Did that gun shot sound pretty loud after uh when you heard it?
TOPPING: It didn't sound too loud, uh.uh.
ARDATIZ: ‘Tina when you went into the Seven Seas and you were stopped by
| Officer's Webb & Mora, did they try to call(?) you out there? OK
‘Where was thé watch?
TOPPING: I don't even know where the wateh was. I haven't seen it Since
REPORTING QOFFICERS REGUNDING OFFIGER® TYPED BY DATE AND TIME | ROUTED BY
Snow /Tean/Ardaiz ' 13jm 2-12-78 1415

FURTHER
ACTION D YES

O

COPIES :
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e ol . ) 69. CASE I;D.

. - FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

Fresno, California 78-1809

j} -2 FPD# 78-5819
70.GODE SECTION Tl. GRIME T2. GLASSIFIGATION

PC 187 : W

T3, VICTIN'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIODLE (FIRM IF BUS.} T4. ADDRESS 1_] RESIDENCE | | BusiNEss [75. PHaNE

GREYBEAL, Theresa

half ways from Modesto & Fresno she showed it %o me,

ARDAIZ: She'd given 1t to you?
_TOPPING: _Um-hum, | |
_SNOW:  What did you do with it?
TOPPILING: I didn't know what to do with it becaﬁse I don't know where to
g seil a watch, or anything like that so T just handed it back to
'Lfi; hﬁr ‘and from there T don't know what she did with it.
SNOW Did you 'mo by the Flor be Mexlco? - |
TOPPING: Into it?
SHNOW Did you go by the Flor De Mexico?
TOPPING: We went by it, yeah.
__SNOW: Did Christina o in it?
TOPPTNG Go in fhere? That's where, T went into the bar right next to - 1%
' to go to the restropom, - |
SNOW:. Why were you going to go up to CHRISTINA'S room, rizht before the
police officer's arrested vou? Why Were (you going up to CHRISTIN
room? B
TOPPING: She wanted to mo up there so she asked me so I, so she asked 1f'

I wanted to g0 with her, so I said veah, T guess and T started o

zo with her and then the cop seen me so he told CHRIS you are the

REPORTING OFFICEAS

Snow /Lean/Ardaiz

the only person that could go in there was her, so I went back to
4 TYPED BY DAYE AND TIME ROUTED By,

e 2-12-78 1745

REGORDING OFFICER

FURTHER c
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. LCASE NO.
© ' FRESNO COUNTY SHERFFS DEPARIMENT | . . .
- Fresno, California . S 78-1809 .|
~-25- | gf“"'
i
70.CODE SECTION TIGRIME ) T2, CLASSIFIGATION
T3 VIGTIM'S NAME = LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS.\ 79, ADDHESS | |HES!D£NDE| | |EIUE!NE55 T5. PHONE
TOPPING: the car and sat in the car,
_ﬁNOWﬁ You had been there earlfér in the evening?
TOPPING: Just to the corridor. just to the top of the stairs
SNOW: When was_that?
TOPPING : arlier in the evening, when she wanted ta 2o by and gef something
I don't know, so I went up to the coryidor with her. |
SNOW : Who was with you? '
TOPFING:  Just me.and her,
SNOW : You usure youdid'nt go _in. thers and fix.
TOPPING: I'm positive,
SNOW : CHRISTINA or TINA the wateh wasn't on the girl fthat was 1r-il‘f1r=ri
TOPPING: - Uhm. |
SNOV It wasnt't 4n her pm"ém, 1t wasn't on hewr wrist, 41t wasntt at the
sceene. The watch wasn't in the car, the watch wasn't on _you,
whenever you were booked, 1t wasn't on STEINKOWITZ. it wasn't on
LEWIS, it wasn't on BILLY, and the watoh wasﬂlt nn ah_on. CHRISTTNA
whenever she was hooled. ' ‘
TOPPING: I don't know what they did with 4t
SNOW : Do you what they did with the glrlls wallet?
TOPPING : Her wallet? |
SHOW ; Her brown suecde wallet?
REPORTING OFFICERS RECORDING OFFIGER TYPED BY: DATE AND TIME ' ROUTED BY
Snow/Lean/Ardais ' N 1o 2-12-78 1810
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FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT .
Fresno, California 78-1809
» _- -26- |
70.CORE SECTION Tl. CRIME 72. GLASSIFICATION
73 VIGTIM'S NAME ~ LAST, FIRST, MIOOLE [FIAM IF BUS,) - |7 AbDRESS [ [ RESIDENGE | | | BusiNESS [75. PHONE

_ TOPPING: I dldn't know she didn't even....T didn't, we didn't even look

in it, she's the one whd handed us the money.

SN@W: Did vou see Where she got it out of, the money?

__TOPPING: UTh-uh, T was drivineg.

SNOW ; She's missing a browh suede vallet, 1t's got a driver's license and

all that kind of stuff in it, you doh't remember anyvone tallking

about petting rid of that?

TOPPING : Uh-uh.

SNOW 3 Throwing 1t oul the window on the way down _here, ah, anvthing?

You didn't pive CHRISTINA the watch to sell?

TOPPING: No.

| SNOW: CHRTSTINA sald that, then she's telling us something that's not

true, 1s that what youlre saying?

TOPPING:  Um-hum.

~ SNOW Somebody else told us that, there telling us something that's not

true,

TOPPING: T didn't give her the.watch,

SNOW: Vhy are there two who haven't talked to cne another tell us the

same story about vou and CHRISTINA goine into the Seven Seas to

sell the -watch?

TOPPING: I don't know.

REPORTING OFFICERS RECORDING OFFICER TYPED BY DATE AND TIME ROUTED &Y

Snow/Lean/Ardaiz ' 1g 2-12-78 1530
o [ ves S90S Joereomive [ Jon
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Fresno, California .~

‘ o= :
70, GODE SECTION & v 71, CRIME . . 72. CLASSIFIGATION
73, VIGTIN'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDOLE (FIRM TF BUBT - ) . 74. ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE | | ] ausiness [7s puonE
SNOW : When DOUG got back in the car, after the three puys got out the
N -,
i g 2
h Birl got ouL and there was fust bang, shot, did_they come runnlng_
i hack in? You telling me fhey didn't gay anything?

ot

‘TOPPING: _ No, because (end of side of tape)

TOPPING: Stopped and then, I guess, I thought, well DOUG stopped and a' "

i I thought were going to drop her off, Jjust drop her of ", : '-J

SNOW ; Did DOUG stay gshop? - T
TOPPING:  Hih?
SNOW: ~ You just told me DOUG said stop,

TOPPING _Yes,

3 ‘SNOW - _You didn't say that before, you Jjust said you just BtoDDed bv

'thyour elf WL the intersection now vou tell me Lhat DOUG tolﬂ vou

fﬁto stop,
: thﬁy, T just told you, man.,

‘snow: Ok, did he say anything else when he told you to stop?t = '
TOPPING: No, Al i
 SNOW: The reason.you were going to let'the girl off 1s because you ki

wvanted to go back to ChinatDWn and Score some heroin?

" ] i Y 'i‘ T "-1'.. 1
- TOPPING: - No, I did'ntisay that, . ; o A
SNOV: That! s whay I'm askine yvou, 1s that the reason?
REPDHATING OFFIGERS ' RECORDING OFFIGER 1YPED BY DATE AND TIME HUUTEPIBY
SnoW/lcan/Ardaiz : = 1p 2-12-78 184g | ¥
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?D-CDE.IE SECTION T GRIME 72, CLASSIFIGATION
73 VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDODLE  {FIAM IF aus,) T4, ADDRESS L | RESIDENCE ]_ ' EIJEJNESIS. T8, PHONE

watch, but, we dddn't go

TOPPING No, Weldidn't even have the watch.
SNOWQ Wag the reason wh?_you went_back to Chinabown was that CHRIS wanted
w-- Lo sell this wateh?
TOPPING: No, we didn't even have the watch,
_HENQW: CHRIS says she had the watch? -
fTQPPINq: I did'nt: give it tao her.

I don't know maybe she did have ‘the

back to sell it.

Were you with a, a, DOUG and MARLIN and

a BILLY when, and maybe

DOUG!'s vrarents

when vou were stopved in a white Oldsmobile in

Manteca?
TOPPTNG: _ Was T with them?
SNOW: Yeah, remember the police stopping Voa?
TOPPING:  Yeah,
SNOW: Why did they stop you? =
TOPPING: = Cause the muy, I guess he lent DOUG or something, he lent him the
car but then he turned it in stolen,
SNOV ; Olc,
TOPPING: So they just left the car out, and they got it all straightened
out.'
Q: Did you 1le to the police officer?
TOPPING Huh?
REPORTING OFFIGERS | RECDRDING OFFICER TYFED BY DATE AND TIME ROUTED BY
Snow/Lean/Ardaiz 1z 2-12-78 1855
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69, CASE ND, i

.4 FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT 0 i LU
Fresno, California ‘ 78-1809 .|
. ' . D2
gt . -e9- . i
?G.GQ[I]E SEGTION 71, CRIME 72. CLASSIFICATION -
73 VIGTIN'S NAME -‘LIAST, m;!sr, MIDOLE {FIRM IF BUS.) 74. ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE | .|| Busingss T7s. pHonE
SNOW : Did you lie to the police officer?

TOPPING: No, why?

SNOW: Did you tell the police officer that that was your uncle's car?
| TOPPING: Mo, |
SNOW ; Did anybody?

_TOPPING: No that I ltmow of.

SNOW : What story was piven as to hou vougot the car?

TOPPING I puess they borrowed it from ( unknown)

r__SNOW: Ok, when did they actually pubivou in a, detain vou down at the

police department, then?

TOPPING: Just for a half hour,

SWOW ; A half an hour? Did a, who had the pun at that time?

TOPPING: L don't know, thev.only fime T seen the gun was when they searched

him, i

il S NOW ; STETNKOWTTZ 13 narents with him when vou guvs were sLonned in E

Manteca?

__ TOPPING: Just his mom. |
SNOW:  Just his mother? How did she get back to Fresno?

TOPPING: BuS,II.gueas, T don't lnow,

SNOW : Bug, ¥ou indicated to me a that a the other night when we driving|
out there trying to find this gal ah, didn't know if she was allve
© |REPORTING OFFICERS REGOROING OFFICER TYPED BY DATE AND TIME ROUTED BY

Snow /Lean/Ardaiz 1g, 2-12-78 1910
2] s S serrvn [ ] o e
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ey - £9. CASE NO,
F RESNO COLTNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT '
Fresno, California 781809

R ' -30-

70.CODE SEGCTION I Tl. CRIME T2, CLASSIFIGATION

73, VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDBLE [FIRM IF BUS,] 74, ADDRESS L_I RESIDENGE | | | nusiNEss [7s. PrONE

_ SNOW: or dead at that time, you indicated that ah ah what I asked you

about her purse that she should still have it. '
| _TOPPING: She should héve.
|_SNOW; : Ahd ah, what a, dld you see the purse there by her when you left?

TOPPING: NQ; but she had it on her shoulder, the time she was in the car,

so I figured she had it with her when she got out.

SNOW ; Did ah, didn't you hear ah, DOUG make some statement later 6n that

we messed up or something to that effect, we we shouldn't have

left her purse there and that they'll bust or something like that,

or something?

TOPPING: I don't think so, I don't remember anything saving nothing like

that .

SNOW : Do you remember DOUG saying something about. her purse after the

shot was fired after you guys left, the the the location?

TOPPING: How do you go, how do _you po about petting a public defender?

SNOW: ~  How do you go ahout it?

i

LTOPPING Um-=htim,

S NOW Vell, when you're arrajened in court if vou cant't afford to hirve

any abttorney the court will avpoint one ah, it a, this is the First

time T think you asked that duestion, ah, ah, if you can not affor

to hire one,...
REPDRTING QFFIGERS ! REGORDING DFFIGER TYFED BY OATE AND TIME ROUTED BY

Snow/Lean/Apdaiz _ ' ; 1 2-12-78 1930
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o : . 69.CASE NO. e
" FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT 'Y
' ) Fresno, California , ' 78-1809- |
§ ~31- A
70.CODE 5EGTION T GRINE 72. GLASSIFIGATION
73. VIGTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE |FIAM IF a;us.) ‘ 74. AODRESS | | RESIDENCE ; [T eusiness [7s. rHone

_ TOPPING: Um-hum,

SNOW : - THe court will appoint to you and ah T think you realize, T1d 1like

to say that when I read the riéhts to _vou that Vou'donlt have

_to talk with us unless vou have to.

TOPPING: Um-hum, well, I'm tallcing because I'want o’ -

SNOW: Ah, can. you remember anything, I think you you told me the other

night some of the conversation that you recall a girl talliing

about a, do you remember if &, was she afraid when you first got

in the car, T mean was she crvine?

TOPPING: No. ©She gaid we kind of ‘scared. her, but that's it. vou kknow,

e tallked most of the wayr

SNOW Did she act real scared when a, when MARLIN ah, pointed his knife

at her, and that when a, and when DOUG pointed a gun at fher?

| TOPPING:  Yeah. But then bhey nub them away.

SNOW ; Let's see now, T want to_go hack a minute, T want tno make suve . .

you understand something. Do vou want a public defender now?

TOPPING: Well, T don't know, It devends on the next duestions vou ask me.

| SNOW: I'm not sure I undevstapd that, * We _.wank %o he_ clear about

what the situation is. Whatever is, Whenever Officer SNOW read

you your rights you said you have the right to have an attorney

present while yon are being questioned. Do you want a attorney
REFPORTING OFFICERS ¥ REGORDING OFFIGER = TYPED BY OATE AND TIME ROUTED BY

Snow /Lean/Ardaiz _ le g
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<30 . :
TCI.IGIJI'.'!.E SECTION v 71, GRIME 72, CLASSIFIGATION
T3 VIGTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE ({FIRM IF BUS.) — 7 ADDRESS | [ RESIDENGE | |_] BusiNess ™ [75 PHONE
| SNOW: ' here?
| TOPPING:  ¥eah, I think so,
. - .I'-J . - : - Ceat
SNOW « ‘Well, we won't go into anything further, then, at this point. '~
1 A, 01{' \ . ' ) . i ;_. L 2 L 5'
SNOW:  *°  Thank You, TEENA. 3 - A
TOPPINGS: Um-hum, bye. '
B .
] Ili“_.' ;
) ! - :; ;
[
e ] ;.:I
& it
Foe o | ‘
1' 3
REFORTING DF.FIGEHE \ REGORDING OFFIGER ! TYPED BY DATE AND TIME ’
Snow/Lean/Ardaiz i 1g 2-12-78 2020
i I gg’_."ﬁl:l DETEGTIVE |:| Gl ok g oo B .
|:| NO _ [:l JUVENILE [:I PATROL , ' St . R Nl '_ : - i _
Do;sr. ATTMY D El'-\:m;__ . s ! :
D s0./RD, D’-ﬁ = - . nr_vfawen gy _ . ﬁ ) TOATE L et

CAL. JuUs. CR #2  50.7 Page 2815




EXHIBIT 10b

Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus - EXHIBITS
Page 2816



: T .V e ) SERAEDINY FULILE DEVAR TIVIEN |
ﬂﬁff, ﬂ} X ‘@8 ' FOLLOW-UP REPORT
B0k gt
=R BOT L

Date of this repart Type of Original Report Case No
- 5 . fad (A Lad I Y ~
2GR ASSTBET Tse (RClZ7, BBl 78-5819
Date crime occurred Location af occurrence Reporting Division
2“'8"‘7 E . T’ly}fs & 107:}:1' CC-J— W ’JQL,;—_C‘I‘;E‘.VE?‘
Vietim {as listed on orig. report) List cannecting property reportls) by type and Case No.
CERYBEAL, Theresa, WFA-22 PS80 cage #78-38-26, HModesto PO 78~06747, 06706
Persons interviewsd (not on orig. report) - Race - Sex - Age Residence Address Res. Phane Bus. Phone
. ) H
&
X
4.
5. - i
Persons arrested IPia=~2 1 . Race-Sex-Age Filed an? Charge . Date H.T.A. Data Court Divn, _
. STANKEWITZ, Douglas Raymond | No PCB36, 187,
% = rC21la, 207
3. : : : CVCLO851
4.
5. \
—
IX) Cleared . , (X} Closed ROy . {X] Incorrectly classified - change to: [X) Unfounded [X) Continued
{1} Explain investigation progress and status: {2) When victim and/or witnesses listed in crime report have not been interviewed, give reason. (3) Ifall or no property recovered so state. =
If partial recavery, list property recovered, description and value as it appears on original stolen or lost report
P’f’.‘. SO“J ?‘;RRES{IEB H #2. LEWIS, Marlin, Edwin, IMA-22, Not filed Gli,

Il 1
charge PCE36, PCl87, PC2lla, PC207, CVE10831,

R #3. MENCHACHA, Chrigtina Garcia, MFn—zﬁ} net filed
: T on, chargs PC 35 BC187, CVC’0851 - -
Y ® .
#4. TEPPING, RX Teena Elaine, IFA- -9, not £il=d on

charge °PC8386, PClsj, pC2ila, PE2OY, CVC10851,

‘#5, BROWN, Billy, MMJ-14, DOB X% 4-0-63. not filed
en, charge WIC602, PCE36, PCL87, PC2lla, PC207,
CYC1ge5L, ' ai, %, : -

ook R

©2~3-78; Thursday, Approximately 1130 H@azs.

RO had the abeove femals suspect Tzena ESP TA PING trangporteé from the FCJ te
the Det. Div. for guestioning. It should be noted that RO had taken a prelim-
inary statement frem the famale suspect Tesna TAPPING earlier that same mern-
ing. RO had the suspect TAPPING transgported back to the PO in order te re-
questicn hay .,

Bk =t nts

i TAPT b ot

S, Doy

. : Time Called In Time Typed By TOTAL VALUE $
|f additional space is required, o
use Continuation Report, Farm 3-C 1610 Heours
Supervisor Officer{s) Reporting - Coded By Filed By
cant, I ¢, swow
Approving Sgt. Review Sgt. Xaroxed By Total Copiws

FORM 3.10

FOLLOW-UP REPORT /

R
"N,»\

i Y
7
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':"-‘:.‘.‘ <. FRESNO POLICE DEPARTMENT  fey
2 ; CONTINUATION REPORT ., h.
Page Number LT
! " ¥ Case No.
rEET HCT 2 ’ T28-581¢0
2-9-78 : GREYBEAL, Théaresa RSSIST 72O

in Modesto the previous night. Suspect TAPPING stated that they were looking
for a ride from Modesto to Fresno the previous night and that this is the rea-
' son why ‘they had jumped or attacked the above female victim after she had left:
the R-Mart store in Modesto. ; R .

She stated thatthe female victim had left the K-Mart store and had walked +
her vehicle, (white over burgundy Cougar). Suspect TAPPING stated that afrer
she followed the victim to her vehicle she had pushed the mm vicim inzide ans
somewhat down, ard had copened the other door of the victim’s wvehicle to lst
the other suspects inside.,. = O XSt ' T o

Suspect TAPPING étated that'Shé:really~did'ﬁotfhuxt the vietim at that'time,
~and did not threaten 'to kill her. - : N SR ET T I PR

Suspect ‘TAPPING had- told ROs that suspect Doug STANKEWITZ had told 'ber pré-- -
viously that he wanted her to follow the victim to her vehicle from the R-dart

store and push her down and open the'dqor to let them inside.. :

She stated that the attack on the victim at the K-Mart store was somewhat
-planned in advance, -She statsed that she had pushed the red-haired victim down
inside the car and had opened the door for the othexr suspects (Douglas STANK-
EWITZ, Marlin LEWIS, and Billy BROWN), el Jde : i

‘Suspect TAPPING had admitted to RO that sspct Douglas STANKEWITZ had pulled ou
~a small handgun and pointed. it at the female victim after she had let the suzs
pects in the wictim’s vehicle. TAPPING further advised that Marlin LEWIS alsc
had pulled out a knife and mu pointed it at the victim, after getting inte the
car, B g s, M S . o g, b ey o w8
Suspect TAPPING admitted that the 2 suspects -(STANKEWITZ AND LEWIS) had pulled
out the weapons in crder to scare or x¥ frighten the female victim, after they
had jumped her in mmx her car. Suspect TAPPING had stated that she did not
know where suspect STANKEWITZ had gotten the small:handgun. TAPPING described
this 'gun as being smaller than RO’s department-issued weapon. She. stated .
that STANKEWITZ carried the small gun in a carrying case. TAPPING stated that
the suspects STANKEWITZ & LEWIS had only kept their weapons on the victim for
a short while; and then had put them away. when they were driving from Modesto
to xEs Fresno.. . _ ' - . p e T 3

Suspect TAPPING advised that she was the one who had driven the victim'sg _
vehicle from Modesto to Fresno, and advised that after the suspects STANKEWITS
& LEWIS had shown -the victim the gun and knife, they had told her to be guiset,
She stated the 2 suspects had put the weapcns away at that time.

Suspect TAPPING admitted that she had dema ay from the above

pec ‘
victim. She stated that the victim had beer zid and did give her
mately $31.00, Suspect TAPPING stated tha e the other abeove
suspects had usad the money later on :o buy gas znd food vith, ;
mitted that she had alsc taken the victin’s wad
she Gld not know what happened to the watg
be in the wvictim’s vehicle, TAPPIIC stabad

/=]
watch from her; hewsver, 2%z she didn’t knot

Petition fdv OV Pit b1l bbbk THpM -RERORT 260
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2-9-78 , - GREYBEAL, Theresa ASSIST B3SO0

Suspect TAPPING'deSGribed the victim’s watch as being pretty and having some
diamond settings on it, Suspect TAPPING admitted that she had ordered tne
victim to give her her meney. She stated that the viectim did not resist and
had turned her money over to her. She advised that the Victim;had remaveé
the. $31.00 from hcr erse. , T ' & : =
TAPPING adv1se6 that tho v1ct1m=wav thé one who had toldthem about her watcn.
Suspect TAPPING advised that the victim had given her the watch.and had teid
her that she could get insurance frem the watch if she reported it stelen, EO
asked the suspect TAPPING if there was anvthing else which she had-stolen Erom
-Athe abova female v1ct1m, otner tbam the watch and money, and she stated ne.

'Suspect TAPPING then spoke up moments 1ater—and stated she really dldn't steam
the watch,. for the victim had turned it over to them, shcrtly after giving her
“the money. BSuspect TAPPING admitted that she had stolen the victinm's. money by
ordering the victim to give it to her, TAPPING advised that there was nomody
1n the v1et‘m 8 vehlcle mha haa att@npteu to exually molest thevictim.

Suspeet WAPPING advisea that she nad drlven the v1ct1m ‘s, vehlcle all the way
- to fresno from Modesto, TAPPING advised RO that she was in a sober conditicn
and was net uk under the influence of anything.” Eghe alse-adV1sed that the oth
2 male . susPects (STANKEWITZ, LEWIS & BROWN) were also in-a sober condition. She
stated that they did net kx have any money to buy &k anyhhlng, and haﬁ net been
ﬁelng any drlnklng prlor to. the kldnaplng and robbery.::-'
pquspec TAPPIﬂG adv1sed that she hdd not made any stops frem Medesta to Fraano
“ether than- p9351bly for gasollne. She stated that they had not committed any .
.otherx - shoatlngs or. robberies between Modesto or Fresno.- TAPPING advised that*
after arriving. in Fresno,’ they had first gene to the Chinatown. area. - She stat
”tﬁut they had@ stopped near a bar located on Tulare, possibly between E and ¥
treet. Suspeﬁt TAPPING advised that she had gone into the bar maraly to use
the bathroom, and upon entering the bar, she had met a friend, suspect Christ
MENCEACA.  She stated that suspect Szzms Christina MENCHACA was playving pool
inside, and @& agresed to lsave the bar with her to go for a ride. . Suspect’
TAPRING statel that she 3did nox ack the female Chris MENCHACA if she could .
score or if she had anvm outfit feor her. Suspect TAPPING at first had teld
ROs that she had not told the female suspesct MENCHAYXCA where.she had getten “th
car, or that the owner of~ the car was kidnapped. Momemts 1ater, the suspedt
Teena TAPPING admitted te RO that suspact Christina MENCHACA was aware of the
-wvehicle (COucar; white ever burgundy,) as being stoelen, prier. te ceiting into
it. ¥ :

4

Suspect TAPPING then advised RBo that she had told SUuﬁe”t Christina ME

£ T CHECHA
just pricr to entering the vahiele, ‘that the vehicle was u@i, cr gtolen, Sus-
pect Teeua TAPPING advised that she had als tald Christina LECHSCZ tbat tha
owner of the veb¢ule {vietim Theresa i - thic
2us nec_ Teens TAPPID tated i
MEHCHEACA s

d'._"‘d"ivpﬂ t;,j.rﬂ
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_, - Case No
DET HOT 4 78=551%
2~8-78 GEEYBEAL, Theresa LESIST FSC

Suspect Teena TAPPING admitted that she had exited the victim's vehicle and
had gone with Christina MENCHACA up the stairway toc the hotel X roem in the

- Olympia Hotel., She stated that Christina MENCHACA Had gone to her room to get
something and that she did not ent@r the room, but had walked back down tbe
stajirs, . i

Suspect TAPPING advised that there was no X one else who had gone upstairs

to the Olympia Hotel with them, stting that the victim was held in the car and
was with suspects STANREWITZ, LEWIS & BROWN. Suspect TAPPING advised that Shs,
along with the other suspects, MENCHACA, BROWN, STANKEWITZ, & LEWIS, had all
l1eft the Olympia Hotel in the victim's vehicle. - She stated thervictim-Was
still inside the cvar at that time. Suspect Teena TAPPING advised. that she had
-driven the victim's vehicle from the hotel:and started driving around. She
advised that they had not made any cther stops to hex knowleége, prlor to driv
ing .to Calwa and stopping. . , , - o

Suspect TAPPING advised that she had stepped the Victim’s ve¥1c1e near the
intersaction of Vine and 10th. She stated. that she did not know who had actu-
ally told her to stop the vehicle; howevers;. she had kk@mggt = 5top§ed ‘at the
_qtaroectlon,

SusPQGt Teena TAPPING advised that she dl& have the = radio on 1n51de the
wehicle and that everybody else had gotten out of the vehicle, . She advised .
that the victim, along with suspects STANKEWITZ,. LEWIS & BROWN. ‘had: &.gotten cu
of the vehicle ‘while she herself waited inside the vehicle. ™ She" stated that
susgect Cﬁristine J HC&ACA also had pOSQ1bly Walted 1n51de the v1ct1m 8 vehlcl

Susnaot TAPPING a&vxseJ that she did not real::.zQ that the other suspects werm’
going to shoot the victim., She stated that she just thought that they were
going to dump the victim at that- location.. Suspect TAPPING admitted that the -
corner ©f Vine and 10th is where she had stcoped and the victim and ethew *
suspects had gotten out of the vehicle. :

Suspect TAPPING adv1sed that just momean ‘after the viectim was taken cut of o
ner vehicle, “she had heard one gunshot. She stated that-she was not certaln -4
and did m nct see ¥, exactly whc had flreﬂ the shot. Suspect TAPPING stated
that as scon as she heard the shot, she had turned her head,” and tried to leo
the other way, for she didn’t want anvt'ln to do with the kllllng.

RO asked suspec TAPPING if she had seen th@ vietin drop after b51pc shot.
Suspect TAEPING had speksn up and stated, no, that it was somevwhat. dark outsid
Suspect TAPPING stated that she did not actually see who had the gun when the-
above suspecihs had gotten out of the car with the victim. She stated that she
knew that the last person she had ssen with the gun was suspect Douglas STARI-
EWITZ; however, that was when thev were in Modesto earlier that evening.

@uspect tAPPIHNG advised that after she had heard the one gun

pEc { 7, LEWIS & STANKEWITE) had s jumped back into the o
with h= . Christina MENCHACA. Suspect TaAPPING stated that a:ter ﬁae sus-~
pects jumpsad hack into the car, she had just driven off,
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Suspect TAPPING stated that she had told suspect Billy BROWHN that she was
taking him home, for he shouldn't be around seeing something like that

Suspect TAPPING advised that she did not want to get Billy BROWN involved in
the incident, for she was friends of his family., She stated that she hagd

taken Billy BROWN to Sacramente with her without permission. She stated that
Billy BROWN had gone to Sacramento, also with his otfier cousin, named Rosie

WALKER. . e : &

Shsnect TAPPING advised that she ended up trving to take the juVenlle suepac
Billy BROWN back home +o Pinedale.

RO questioned suspect TAPPING in regards to what comments she had overheard

suspacts make after they had gotten back into the car, after the killing had
-occurred. ' She stated that x she had heard Bllly BROWN make the statement to
the other suspects "I'M NOT GONNA SAY NOTHING. Suspect TAPPING. statsd that
this is when she had teld Billy BROWN -that he shouldn’'t be around. something

like 4-h:at, and thatvohe was going to taks him home. : ’

Suspact TAPPIMG advised that when Marlin LEWIS had gotten m back into the
car after the sheoting, he had not said anything for guite a while., She:
stated that Marlin LEWIS looked somewhat =zkmmmst stunned. She stated that
suspect STAWKEWITZ also was rather guiet, and éld not make many commerts af+
,d01ng the sbeot1pg. ) - ) . A S
Suspect eena tAPPING advised that she had asked suﬂnect SmANKWWITZ what kzdgs
hzd =k happened after he had gotten back into the car and they had laft. She
stated that suspect STANKEWITZ had told her nothing. She stated that he had
told her kthat if he didn®t tell her anything, then she wouldn’t have to say
anything. ) : ; . . ’ ' S -

Suspect Teena TAPPING advised RO that they had dropped Billy BROWN off in - i
Pinedale, -and then had driven around. and returned back to the Olympla Hotel,
Suspeet TAPPIN advised that she and Christina MENCHACA had gotten out of the
victim's vehicle o walk to the hotel.” She stated that a poeliece officer had
come down the btalrWaY and szhe had at tbat time gone back to the victim's ;
vehicle, She stated that suspect Christina MENCHACA had gong upstairs to t;e)
hotel. : )

Suspect TAPPING stated that this is when a2ll of the police officers had moved
in, and arrested her and the 2 susp cts, Lewis and Stankewlitz., She adwised

that the officers apparently had found the gun and knife in the vietim’s wvahi-
cle after thev were arrssted. She zmadvised that the officers had alsc arrest-~

-

«d suspect MENCHACA from upstairs,

Suspect TAPPING admitted teo RO that she had aided the suspa
WITE & BROWN by jurﬁlnc the female victim originally. Bhe
had helped them in trying to cet the car, by pusklno and sh

down, and letting the other suspects inte the vehicle,
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quspﬁct TAPPING also admittad that she had aldea nd Jhelved tha ma1e suspeacts

by stealing property from the v1cth, napely money, and a watch. , She also

stated that she had driven the victim's vehicle w away from the socene afier
the victim was shot and killed.

Capt. MOCKALIS :
G. SNOW #207 4 2-9~78 POM 2018 Hours
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A, 1410 F Street.

FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
Fresno, California 78-1809
Fresno PD No. 78~5819
DATE. 2~9-78
70. GODE SECTION 71. CRIME 72, CLASSIFIGATION
187 PC Murder
n E%‘;_é‘;ﬁil:“;ﬂ;?g:? e s &L [ ] eusiness™ 75 prone
Qe Now, let's sees What'siwour léé% name, MARLIN?
Ao LEWIS. ‘W
L Q.  LEWIS. Are you from Fresno, or whe £ 7 4
g 9 re rom o _&4___
A, Sacramento.
Qe *ou have a middle name?
A, EDWIN. &y g
Q. FDWIN? Okay, how old are you? . -
A, 22, ¥ g
Qe And your date of birth? # e
Ae 8855, 2
|—Q. VWhat'!s your address? )

A, Apt. 2.

Q. TIs there a phoune in there?

®

Lo —Hohuh,

Q. Okay. Okay. MARLIN, my name’is GARY SNOW, and I work for the police

department here doing follow up work in regards to-what happened last

night, and, uh, uh, you were placed in custody, uh, for being in a

vehicle that apparently was, uh, reported stolen and, uh, also the

person that owned this vehicle is, uh, was found killed. I, uh, don't
REPORTING OFFICERS RECORDING OFFICER TYPED BY DATE AND TIME ROUTED BY
Snow vk 2~9-=78 0900
:g:TOHNERD YES igflESE DETECTIVE D Gl
D NO D JUVENILE D PATROL
D ce FPD
DIST. ATTNY. O_THER—
REVIEWED BY DATE
D S$.0./P.D. D OTT*——H—-—- W
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FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT s
Fresno, California 76=1809
FPD No. 78-5819
DATE ~2~
70.GCODE SECTION T, CRIME 72, CLASSIFICATION
187 PC Murder :
73 VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS.) . |74 AoDRESS | | RESIDENGE | | | BusiNESS [75.PHONE
GREYBEAL, Theresa

know all the circumstances from it. I've.got some, I've talked to

couple of people involved in this thing, and, uhk, and have a general

[ ddea what's going on. This is Det. BROWN too, he's working on the case.
______1e@h_juninnglligihlgj_hgxing*;g go-across the street. (Unintelligible)
and, wh, T don't know, are you on--any type of parole? -
A. No.

Qe Probation, parole?
A. T may have gone-on-probation,

Qe Probation? Okay, out of Sacramento?

A, Yeah.

Qs Okay. What I'd like to do is talk -to you and find out because we do

have a serious charge involved here, uh, a murder charge, uh, uh, the

Jjoy riding or auto theft is not any where near serious as when you talk

about a murder, and, uh, and that's-the reason why I want to talk to

you and some questions I want to ask-you, and, uh, what I'm going to do

first, we're required to do is advise you of your rights, you kuow,

before we go into this thing. I dont't, are your folks and everything

3

from Sacramento? You have any people here?

A. I have some relatives here.

Q. Some relatives?

amo v N

REPORTING OFFICERS RECORDING OFFICER TYPED BY DATE AND TIME ROUTED BY

Snow vk |2-~9-78 0920
FURTHER COPIES
ACTION D YES 1o D BETECTIVE D Gl
' D NO D JUVENILE D PATROL
D DIST. ATTNY. D e
REVIEWED BY ——
D S0./PD, D s
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69. CASE NO.

FRESNO COLfNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMEI:‘I;‘"I'
78-1809

Fresno, California
FPD No. '78-5819

DATE =p=
70.GODE SECTION 1. GRIME - : 72. GLASSIFIGATION
|_187 PC Murder
73 VIGTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIODLE (FIRM IF BUS.| 74.ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE | || susiness 75 pronEe
|_GREYBEAT,, Theresa

Q. Okay., Uh, we'll go on to some of this as far as relatives and what all

in a minute. First, before, T'm going to read your rights to you off

the card. Qkay?

You have the right to-remain silent. Anything you say can and will be

used against you in a court of law. You have the right to talk to a

questioned.

And if you cannot afford to hire a lawyer, one will be appointed to

represent you before any questioning, if you wish. You can decide at
any bime-to exercise these rights énd not. answer any guestions or make
any statements.

| A. Okay.

Q. Do you understand what T've read to you off this card?

A, Yeah,

Qs Okaye. Having those rights in mind, do you want to go over and explain

to us what happened here tonight?

A, All T know is that, uh, DAVID and them guys picked me up at the Seven

| Seas. They didn't tell me anything. (Unintelligible) Then I asked
them to take me to Clovis. They said yeah, they had to make a couple

of stops first. I said all right. So we got in the car and they asked

me if T wanted to go drink some beer. I go all right, So we went out
to Clovis, went to Pinedale toward Maroa, then came, came back to Fresno

XIS
REPORTING OFFICERS REGORDING OFFIGER TYPED BY DATE AND TIM ROUTED BY
Snow vk 2—9—7% 0950

FURTHER COPIES
AGTION D YES +1p: DDETEGTIVE D Gl
D NO D JUVENILE D PATROL
S —— "
D RIS STERX D OTHER ?‘._ °
REVIEWED BY —
g D OTHER Q/Cﬂ
S
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FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
Fresno, California 78-1809

FPD No. 78-5819

#H

DATE =4

70. GODE SECTION 71. CRIME 72. GLASSIFICATION
187 PC Marder

T3 VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE {FIRM IF BUS.)

74, ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE | [ [ susiness |75, prione

GREYBEAL, Theresa

downtown where they picked me up, where they picked us up.

Q. You were i, the car there then?

| A.  (Unintelligible) Then he was going to show me his gun and then the cop
was behind there so T put the gun under the seat (unintelligible).

Qs Why, because the cop come up? What kind of gun was. it?
A I don't know, it was a 24. '

Qs Uh, let me go back a little bit. Where did you first get into this car

at?

A. Seven Seasf

Qs Vhere's the Seven Seas at?

A. On Tulare...

Q. Tulare and E Street?

A. T guess so.

Q. What time was that?

A, I don't know, it was already night. It was about...

Q. How did you happen, how did you happen to get in the car?

A, CHRISTINE came and took me to the Seven Seas,

Qe CHRISTINE? This CHRISTINA MENCHACA, MENCHACHA? She came in the Seven

Seas?

As Yeah,

) i a a2t time?
REPORTING OFFICERS RECORDING OFFICER TYPED BY DATE AND TINE ROUTED BY
A vk 2=0~=78 1055

FURTHER COPIES
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69. CASE NO.

FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
Fresno, California 78-1809
FPD No. 78~5819

N -5-

DATE ;

70.CODE SEGTION 71, GRIME 72. CLASSIFICATION
187 PC Mirder

73 VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS.) 74. ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE | || BUSINESS [7s. PHONE
GREYBEAL, Theresa _

A. I was by myself.

Qe What did CHRIS say.to you?

A. I think she and her friend/ggge in, I said yeah, she's my coﬁsin, and
then I looked out the window and I-seen -the car it was parked. e

Qe What -type car was it there?

A, That purple and white one.

Q. White over kind of a maroon or reddish color or purple?
A, Tt had a white-vinyl-top and purple bottom.

Q. - Okay.- Do you know what kind -of make-it-was?

A.  Huh uh. | |

A.

| Q. Okay. What did GHRTIS tell yon?

That if I knew TINA and I said yeah. She goes, then I seen TINA in the

car and I smiled, you know, T was so.happyve.

Q.  What's TINA'S name?
A. Uhm, TOPPING. (phonetic)
Q. Hmm?
A. TOPPING.
Q. TOPPING? Where was she at?
A. Tn the'cér, driver's seat.
Qe Who 21sao was in the car?
A, Uh, DOUG.
" now. vk |2m9=78 1314 |

ACTION

£ HER D YES gg?lst DETECTIVE D Gl

D NO D JUVENILE D PATROL
[Jostrmm [ Jos

D ) D REVIEWED BY B DATE
I I OTHER 3(/

1 e mo oo S0-7
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FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMEI:IT ..
Fresno, California 78=1809

FPD No. 78-5819

69. CASE NO,

DATE —6~
T0.COQE SECTION ?I.],?_RJME » 72. GLASSIFIGATION
nrder
73 VIGTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS.) T4, ADDRESS I | RESIDENCE [ l BUSINESS 75. PHON
. I . E
GREYBEAL, Theresa

Q. DOUG and who.else?

A. That, was-it.

Q. DOUG, DOUG STANKEWITZ?

A. TYeah.

Q. (Unintelligible) happened to it, huh?

A, So-you know T was smiling, you know, me and her were hugging each other.

Q.  You and TINA?

(Unintelligible, both talking at the same time.)

A. She goes want:to go riding around, I go yeah, so I took, me and TINA

took -the - back. seat.

Q. And who 211 was in the car? TYou and TINA and DOUG and who else?
A, That was ite.
| Q. Okay, where did you go? What happened to CHRIS?

A. Shet's with us.

Q. She's with you. The four of you? CHRIS, CHRIS, TINA, you and DOUG.

Q. Was there anvbody else in the car?

A. No, Well, there was a little guy.

0. You know what his name is?

A, No, I don't.

Vo

REPORTING OFFJGERS REGORDING OFFICER TYPED BY OATE AND TIME ROUTED BY

Snow vk 2=-9=78 1335

FURTHER GOPIES
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69. CASE NO.

FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMEi’IT :
Fresno, California 78~1809

FPD No. 78-5819

DATE -7—

TO.C{IE’?SECE(O)N T"I?/g;;der T2, CLASSIFICATION

73, \&Gﬁ%éﬁgﬁiI:STﬁres;glgDaL‘E {FIRM IF BUS.) ) 74. ADDRESS | | RESIDENCE I | I BUSINESS |75. PHONE
A, Cause I was Just with him last night.

Qo

You don't know his-name? Wherets he live?

A,

Qut in Pinedale.

Qe

Okay, When after, after-this, you got in the-car, uh, where did you

go to from there?

A. We took him home to Pinedale?

Q. Took who?

A. That little guy.

Q.  Who was doing the driving?
: A Uhm, TINA was driving then, and we stopped at the liquor store, I think,
| on Tulare. We hought, let's see, two cens of beer and a coke and we

Just went riding around, driving around.

A.

Q. Vhose gun was this?

I guess it was DOUG'S, I don't know.

Qe

Do vou know where DOUG got it at?

| A. No, 't know nothing about it.
| Q. Where did you finally stop the car, right thers across from the hotel?
A, Yeah, and CHRISTINE said, wait 2 moment, we changed drivers somewhere

along the way and then CHRISTINE went up to the hotel and said she'd be

riocht back. TINA was going to go wait and I guess there was a cop righy

. k¥ d TINA had to come back to-the car. CHRISTINE went up to ths
REPORTING OFFICERS RECORDING OFFICER TYRED BY DATE AND TIME ROUTED BY
Snow vk 2-9=78 1,00

URTHER
el DYES ‘ngflEsD DETECTIVE D Gl

AGTION

D NO D JUVENILE D PATROL
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69. CASE NO.,

FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

Fresno, California 78~1809
FPD No. 78-5819

"

70.CODE SECTION 71, CRIME

187 PC Murder

72. CLASSIFIGATION

T3 VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FiRM IF BUS.)

GREYBEAL, Theresa

74. ADDRESS || resienee | |_[ susiness |[75. rrone

hotel.
| Q. Ckay. The-officers place-you in- custody, you and DOUG, while you were

in the-car there?

A. _Yeah. Me, DOUG and TINA.

Q. Just before the officers-come-up there what did- you do with the gun
and _the knife?

A. T was looking -at it,

Qs Where was it?

A,  DOUG told me why don't you hold it -for-me. T go all right.

DOUG said to hold this for you?

g

A. Yeah, Then I was checking it over. About that time the cops came.
I got nervous and Imbt it under the seat.
Q. Put it under the seat. All-right, what was DOUG wearing at that time?
A, JIevise.
Q. T=shirt or what?
A. T don't remember.
Q. A1l right. You remember when fou got in that car earlier tonight, uh,
a gal being in there with reddish hair?
A, Not that I know of.
Q. The gal would have been, she's a white gal, uh, she, uh, kind of /
_ noticeable because she would have had red haé;, and there's not, yqy/
REPORTING OFFICERS REGCORDING OFFICER TYPED BY DATE AND TIME ROUTED BY
Snow vk 2078 1LL2

F
URTNERD YES ?g:mESD DETECTIVE D Gil
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FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
Fresno, California 78=1.809

FPD No. 78-5819

£9. CASE NO.

DATE =9~
70.GODE SEGTION 1. GRIME

187 PC Murder

73.VIGTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS.] 74. ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE |

GREYBEAL,s Theresa

72. GLASSIFIGATION

| [ BusingEss [7s. pronE

know, that's kind -of unusual.

A. (Unintelligible)

Qs What's the most serious-thing you've-ever been involved in?

A. Burglary.

Qe dJust a burglary, but when?

A. Two years ago., I haven't been-in- trouble since.

| Q. How long you've known this STANKEWITZ, DOUG?

A. About maybe couple years.

Qe Couple of years. T'want to point out a couple of things to you, MARLIN,
L vou know.,— Uh,— L know just in my field at this time you're not being

&

completely truthful with me, A lot that you're telling me.here is

true. Okay? Uh, listen to what I have to say here for a couple of

minutes, okay? T don't, there's only one person that shot this gal

tonight ~and,-uh, we know who did the shooting. All right? And T don't

know if the rest of the- people knew that this shooting was going to go

dovm, but they definitely were-there when it happened and I want to

explain to you, and I'm being completely truthful with you, is that

we'll know exactly what happened. We know, uh, where the car was

picked up at, we know who'picked the car up and there's nothing wrong,

T mean it's wrong, bubt it's nothin i etting a ride. You

need a ride to get a car. Tt happens every day and, uh, no more serious
REPORTING OFFICERS RECORDING OFFICER TYPED BY DA'I% AND TIME ROUTED BY

Suoy vk |2-9-78 1455
FURTHER GCOPIES
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69. CASE NO,

FRESNO COUNTY SHERIF'F'S DEPARTMEI;}T
Fresno, California 78-1809

FPD No. 78-=5819

DATEL S on S
~ [70"covE secrion 71, CRIME
187 PC Murder

73, VICTIM'S NAME = LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS.)

GREYBEAL, Theresa

72. CLASSIFICATION

74, ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE | || Business 75 PHoNE

than a burglary that, you know, we run across day in and day out. The

serious part comes when you have-somebody killed and you're -talking about

a murder, and, uh, MARLIN, I don't, at least T don't know too-much

_of your background, but in talking to you here in just a short time T

| don't think yon're the type that, uh, would want to go here and blow
somebody away, and I don't think that you're the one that pulled that

trigger tonight, but T want to tell you something, we know exactly what

happened and we've talked to-different  people involved. Okay? And T

don't, like T told you, I don't feel that you're the one that pulled

: vy 4 is thi and the person that pulled the trigger is
going to have to answer to-it. Uh, and I know that, uh, DOUG'S a friend

of yours. Right now you're in one heck of a predicament. Uh, We got a

girl that's dead right now, okay, and I'11 tell you we've, you were in

: the car, the murder weapons there, it's right next to you. Okay?

Somebody points a finger at you and says hey, MARLIN, pull the trigger,

uh, I don't think you need that type of asctivity on you, and I don't
think you're the one that pulled the trigger on this thing. I'll let

vou know that I'm, you know, I'm not, I'm not just trying to give you a

bunch of malarky. Uh, we've talked to this young man that was with you

at the time, this BILLY, and wé've talked to TINA and we've talked to
uh, uh, CHRIS that was in the car, and we know what happened. Okay? I

REPORTING OFFICERS RECORDING OFFICER TYPED BY DATE AND TIME ROUTED BY

Snow vk 2=0-78 1505
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FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT | e
Fresno, California 78~1809
FPD No. 78-5819
DATE ] ]
‘ TOIE?DSE’?SE%EN ”'If’;]l’;fder 72. CLASSIFICATION
b E}Eﬁﬁ‘ﬁﬂ“{ﬂg&g;y T pusy 74.400Rees | | RESIDENGE | ) |_| BusinEss™ [7s pHone

would hope, you know, I, I'm coming right out, I hope that you come

right out and be truthful. If you're not the one who did the triggering

tell us’® what happened. Did you know it was going to come down that

way?

A

T didn't even know.

_4QL_Jlulgmm_mhink_hg;ugg_gg%ﬁg_t0 do it to him, to her?
A.—No, cause T ddnttias s .

| Q. You're not that kind of a guy, MARLIN.
Ao T know, but it was, I just didn't know it was gping to happen. It
scared the shit out of me. T didn't even know what to d.d{. Shoot her
_for what? N
Q. Why, why did DOUG do it. )
A, T don't know. _/
Q. Did you tell him to do it? .
A, No. I could just see her laying there. She was a nice girl, too. /
| Q. T mean she didn't, did she do anything to DOUG to make him do it?
As No. i
Q. How many times did DOUG shoot her? /
A, Just that once. —
Q. What he say to her before he did it?
A. T don't know what the conversation was cause I'm, we were not, it was
“snow [ vk 29278 1600 |
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FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

Fresno, California

69. CASE NO,

78~1809

FPD No. 78-5819

DATE ~12-
70.CODE SECTION 71. GRIME

187 PC Marder

T3, VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS.) 74. ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE |

GREYBEAL, Theresa

72. CLASSIFIGATION

|_| BusinESS™ [75.ProONE

me, DOUG, that little guy. TINA and CHRIS they had some business, told

us to wait at-the corner for them. We had the door open and TINA got

in the car, DOUG and the rest of them stepped in a puddle. T Jumped

over it. Just when T did the ment_oi‘f__énd__l_hgd to see what was

coine on _richt thers I've been soine-over in myv mind.
C'—'!" L= —— bl ) i - = b R ot = [==} p=J Cd

Q. What did DOUG say after he shot her? .
A. T wasn't even listening.
Q. T'11 tell you , ginning as to how .
this thing started. T know you guys needed a ride, you know. It was
L raining outside and, uh, apparently you got stranded somehow and you

hitch hiked. Didn't-you hitch hike a ride to, to Modesto?
A. Yeah.

Qe Who all was there? Just you, BILLY and DOUG, and TINA? Was it just to
_E‘et a ﬁdeq u-h! 1111...

A, That's all it was supposed to have been.

Qs All right. How did, how did it happen when, where did you see this

gal at first-of all?

Q. Tn Modesto?

A. TYeah, T guess they even had her scoped- up. You know. me personally, I
wanted to hit her cold down and I didn't want DOUG and TINA and BILL

REPORTING OFFICERS REGORDING OFFICER TYPED BY DATE AND TIME, ROUTED BY

Snow vk 2-9-78 1545
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FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
Fresno, California 78~1809
FPD 78~5819
DATE —13-
70.CODE SECTION 71. CRIME 72. GLASSIFIGATION
187 PC
73. VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIODLE (FIRM IF BUS.) 74, ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE | | BUSINESS [75. PHONE

GREYBEAL, Theresa

there.
Uh huh, what nappened when you got to K=Marts what, what they, vou guys

Qe

| just plan on getting somebody in his car there?

A, T cuess S0. CAUSCa e
o 4

Q. Tell me what happened,in your own words.
First, I called

A, We was there by the K-Mart Plaga, by the phene booth.
if she can come and gebt us, see that'd be

up my cousin Jeanette to see

K=Mart closed, and people were coming out,

ahout an hour. Aboitthat fime

didnt't know it.

Q. Doug whab?

Had the girl, had the girl scaped out.

L.

L Q. Scooped up the girl?
A. MNo, scoped out. You know. She already done, you know.

L) Oh, ~he found a target he was going to geth,

A.  Yeah
Q. The female? And, what did he say®? )
A, He said, he told Tina to keep watch for thal girl., ///

hgi Tina®?
A. Yesh, Tina. When she comes out T'm going to follow her.
7 i girle Tina goes, right there at the counter, No. Qb
Tk ATy O
REPORTING OFFICERS RECORDING OFFICER TYPED BY DATE AND TIME Row
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FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
Fresno, California 78-1809

FPD 78-5819

69. CASE HNO.

—-14~
DATE
70.GODE SECTION 71. GRIME T2. CLASSIFICATION
187 PC
73 VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDOLE (FIRM IF BUS.) 74, ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE | | | susiness [75. PHONE
EYREAL, Th -
—CR . grasa

A TYeah. T say, all right, T go along with the plan.

Q. TYeah, but what did he say they were going to do when she was at that
checkonut stand? Were they going to follow her and do what to her?
A. Unintelligible

Qo Did T™Nna push her down? )

- A.  No, she just caught the door before she closed it, and they stari%g

fighting in the -car, then ...
Q. Fighting in the car? . J
A, Yeah, then she s :.d, e girl said wunintelligible, you know, this don't
open. S0, Ehn ngngd the' car for Doug and that was when Bill got in. |
|- Q. 0K, what hannpned after fhatQ
(I Took 2 ride to-Fresno 5 thgnght we-were just gaing to...

Qe Tell me

A, after we seen all the Tnnng@s; weld get to Fresna, he'd drop us off,

and just, go, go on home.

Q. 0K
A, And that's what hes.. -

REPORTING OFFICERS RECORDING OFFICER TYPED BY DATE AND TIME ROUTED BY
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FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT o
Fresno, California 78-1809
FPD 78-5819
DATE ~15-
70.GODE SECTION 1. GRIME 72. CLASSIFICATION
187 PC
73, VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS.) 74. ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE | | | pusiness™ [7s. pHonE
|__GREYBEAL, Theresa =

- Q. 0ok Did you have the gun at that time® When, when this galwas pushed |
| ____over, pushed down by Tina?
A. T had the gun in my pocket, but he. said the - gun on her, T just used th}

CasSe.a

N N
Q. The. case knife? Or thplA-

A.  Just the gun case.

-

Q. The.gun case?

A, T, T didn't want to use the 51_}_\»[ /
Q. Yo i
A, ' Yeah

Q. OK, then S,

A. T had the gun in my pocket all the=tﬁTsZ/

Qo A11 right, who nused the knife?
A. Who used the knife?

Didn't vou take -out a kni f‘e"lon her while she was in the car?

A, Tet me think.

[ Aor-nr*d-ing to what T was-ta'ld? was - that zon had a8 knife and that Doug

{
¢

had the Sl

A, T don't know unintelligible the gun case. )

first got the girl in the car?
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FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
Fresno, California 78-1809

FPD 78-5819

69. CASE HNO.

-16
DATE
_ | 79-GODE SEGTION 71 GRIME : 72, GLASSIFIGATION
73 VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIODLE (FIRM IF BUS.) 74. ADDRESS | | RESIDENCE | |_| Business [75.PHONE
e T 1 Sa. .

| A. _TDoug was _/) 1

Qe Doug was? QK. Aand, did you have this knife out?,/

| A, No, just in the case.
=

Q. Just in the-case?

A, Yeah
Q. The knife was in the case. OK. Was-that just to scare the gal? ]

A Yeah Memﬁ_ggin&,zo_hm_hew; at least that's what T fhgnghtv/
ne as to
[ what property you took from this gal. How much money did you get?

| A, T didn't teke her money., Tina did. unintelligible $31.00.

Q. How much did you get?

=g

*

Nothing

You didn't get any money? What did you get?

O
®

A Nothi ng

Q. Who got the monevy?

A. Doug

| 0. Dong did? What else did they hake from her?

A Let's see, I think a watch that was unintelligible for $200.00, but it

didn't work.

Q. A watch? 0K, did she have something else. Where did she get these item$

P9

guit of hew punsa. or trhat?

TYPED BY DATE AND TIME ROUTED BY

pag | 2-0-78 2130
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FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMEI\&
Fresno, California 78=1809

FPD 78-5819

659.CASE NO,

-— -—
DATE 17
70.GODE SECTION 71, GRIME 72. GLASSIFIGATION
187 PC
73, VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS.) 74. ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE | | | Business [7s.pHONE
- GREYBEAL. Thoresa
A. Thnintelligible  Tina. T wasn't even paying no attention to the
- conversation, T was looking out the window watching the traffic,
Q But: Tina or Doug told her to give-her the money?

| A. Unintelligible what they were saying.

watch, How about the rings?

A, Mm, T didn'tknornothing about that?

Q. You just pointed the knife while it s — i =

A Th _huh

A. T don't know 1f he had the gun on-her then-or not.

Q QK Wag she scared®?

A, Yeah
0. Relaxed?

she was kind-of scared bub- then, she-kind of, you know,

9
—

A, Relawed then.

Qe Was she crying at first?

A. No, not that T know of.

Q. Did vou, did one-of you -in-the-car-tell her, tell her to keep gulet ar
she wonldn't get hurt?
ag said. we wouldn't, weren't going to harm you, a2ll we just
REPORTING OFFICERS RECORDING OFFICER TYPED BY DATE AND TIME ROUTED 8Y
nag 2=~0-78 2135
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FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
Fresno, California 78-1809
FPD 78~5819
18-

DATE
70.CODE SECTION 71. GRIME 72. GLASSIFICATION

187 PC
73, VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS.\ 74, ADDRESS I l RESIDENGE l l BUSINESS |75. PHONE

GREYBEAL, Theresa

wanted was a ride. She said, "A1l right, T'11 give you guys a ride,®

you know.

Q. OK Then after, er, you guys, did vou drive 2ll the way from Modesto

to Fresno,. Where did you stop at when you got in Fresno?
A. There did we stop at?
Qe—What time of day do you think, first of all, excuse me, what time of
| day do you think you picked her up at K=Mart? Closing time?
| _A. Closing time. That was aboub what?

N. Tive or =iy?

A, Tive, six.

0. ﬂT{'; then you drove -directly to Fresno® Right®

A, Yesah

Qe Yhere did you stop ab -when-you-got to-Fresno?
A, Vhere -did we stop ab?
Q id ]ZQ]]"rﬂb'her"th le-she-was en. rouke? Between Modesto and Fresno? _

A. TYeah

Q. OK. 0K, what happened afher you.gohk-to Fresno, where you stopped first?

o

Did you stop abt a...bar?

A. T think we stopped at...yeah, we stopped at the Olympic Hotel, and the

two of them went up. I don't know what they did. But when they came

r e : e 8Y., -
REPORTING OFFICERS REGCORDING QOFFICER TYPED BY DATE AND TIME RQUTED BY
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o b 69. CASE MO,
FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
Fresno, California 78-1809
FPD 78-5819
_19_
DATE
70.CODE SEGTION 71. CRIME 72. GLASSIFICATION
187 PC
T3 VIGTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS.) 74. ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE | | ausiness [7s.pHoNE
GREYBEAL, Theresa ‘

| Q. Who went up there?

A,  Doug and Tina

Qs Doug and Tina?

A, Yeah, jush Doug and Tina.

Q. Where did you pick up- Chris at?

——

Q. Before vou went to the Olympic? )

A, Pick up Chris? He was picked up at Sivpﬂ Seas.

~ e

Qs and Chris. Then, they came back dovm and didn't have any money?®

| A, TUh, uh, T don't know what they did with-+t_)
-

L Q. —Who-was driving? then?

A, Hina was
Q. 0K

D. Who staved.in the car while thev-went up the motel? You andﬁ};.

A, Me and that girl and

Y

Qo  Billie?

A. Yeah, Billie.

Q, Did vou still have the gun at that time?

- -

REPORTING OFFICERS RECORDING OFFICER
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FRESNO COUNTY SI_I—ER[FF,S DEPARTMENT 69, CASE HO.
Fresno, California 78-1809
FPD 78-5819

DATE et
. | 7o cope secTion 71. CRIME : 72. GLASSIFIGATION
187 PC
73 VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM (F BUS.) 74. ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE | || Business [7s. ProNE
GREYBEAL, Theresa :

Q. After you Jeft-the hotel, who drove?

A, THna .

L Q4. 0K, and where were-you sitting?
A. T was sitting in the back seat with..

Q QK

b

A. smoking a-cigarette.

Q. _OK, what weapon.did you have then?

A. T just had the knife-that was in my pocket.

L Q. OKy then what, where was Doug sitting? )

| A, He was sithting, where was he sitting? Passenger side. /
A

Qe Front seat ? —

A. Yeah.

e
3

Q Ihere was this redheaded girl sitting?

A. She was sitting between me and Billie. /

Q. In the back seat? 0K, and where was Chris sitting®

i She was sitting in-the front: SPH'I‘.l/j
s drove around a little bit: what happened then, after you drove

E

*J

210
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FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
Fresno, California 78=1809

FPD 78-5819

D]
DATE
70.CODE SECTION 71. GRIME 72. GLASSIFICATION
187 PC _
73, VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDOLE (FIRM IF BUS.) 74. ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE | | | BusiNESs [75. PHONE
GREYBEAL, Theresa

A. Well, Chris said she had to make a couple of stops in Calwa.
Q. Ul huh
A. And -so, we- kepﬁ--- going-left, right, lefk, right ..,

| Q. Did Chris know that this girl had been-picked up in Modesto?

Ao T guess-so.
Q. I mean, did vou guys tell her?

A, No, But then I don't what they said in-the motel cause...
Ne  Yeah

! to make, what happened after you got out to Calwa?

when they had-to-go-score——they couldn't have a whole carload

() nen O N 9 e 2.1 WA ang 6h 3314 9

Well, me, Billie, Doug and her got out of the car, cause Chris was seeing

Q. Uh huh
Ae S0, T didn't know whati was going on.

Qe VWho got out of the car? You and Doug, Billie

A. and that girl, Then, just after that, Tina motions for us to get back.

in the-car, and Doug pushed me and T almost walked into that, er, |

REPORTING OFFICERS

Snovr

big ol1d mudpuddle and the minute I jumped ogggm;ﬁ?ffﬁéiTgtwhen I heard

n T seen her, shsh,
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e 69. CASE NO. ‘
FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
Fresno, California 78-1809
FPD 78-5819
P2
DATE
70.CODE SEGTION 71. GRIME 72. CLASSIFIGATION
187 PC '
73 VICTIM'S MAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE [FIRM IF BUS.) 74, ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE | | | BusingEss |75 PHONE
GREYBEAL, Theresa -

T jumped in the car

Q. VWherYe -did he. shoot-her at%?

A, He szid tha-temple.
———— oy

(A T 2 >
g F) E] AL

Ao He didn't say

Q. What did he say right afterwards? - TIn-other words, did...

Qe Did you hear him say something to her, right before he shot her?
A. To. '

Q. Did you see him point the gun at her?

Ae T didn't even see that, So, then when he shoved me, I jumped over that —

do that.

Qo Did 2all of you et bacl

Fos 1
QUL ZeTe—D&ELCIE A =

IR Yeah
Q. You, and Doug, Chris, Tina and Billie?

REPORTING OFFIGERS RECORDING OFFICER TYPED BY DATE AND TIME ROUTED BY
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= ’ T 69. CASE NO,
FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
. ) 78-1809
Fresno, California
FPD 78~5819
DATE -2‘3-'
70, GODE SEGTION 71. CRIME ?2, CLASSIFICATION
187 PC
73. VIGTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS.) 74, AODRESS | | RESIDENGE | | | Business [7s. pronE
GREYBEAT,, Theresa ‘
« An i ere +a2.

Tulares After we went back up here and you sew us.

{ Q. Tell me this, were you drunk when this thing happened?

A. To

Qs OK. How:about Doug? Was he sober?.
I As T can never really tell with him,
|l q, I mean, could he walk or talk all right?

As. Oh, yeah.

Qe _OK Had you-guys been-drinking? .

A, To,
L Qe Had you guys been shooﬁﬁng any heroin?
i i L ent T don't know

| A. TYeah, he acted all right, A1l {hree of them scted sll wicht,

A, Yeah. T went ount to my zunt Touise COX

| Q. Do you remember going back out to Clovis after you got- through this thing?s

9

0, That in Cloyig?

<

A. TUh huh -

Qe 0K, and what did wou do there?

A. Talked to my aunt

-:EPORTING OFFICERS REGCORDING OFFIGER TYPED BY DATE AND TIME ROUTED BY
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DATE

FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

Fresno, California

FPD 78-5819

69. CASE NO.

78-1809

70.CODE SECTION

187 PC

71. CRIME

72. CLASSIFICATION

73, VICTIM'S NAME - LAST,

FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS,)

GREYBEAL, Theresa

74.ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE |

| |BUSINESS 75. PHONE

Qe Did wou pick uﬁ some bullets?

A. MNo, not that T know of.

Q. Did vou-tell vour aunt what happened?

Ae  Yeaoh

Q. OK, then what did you do-~take Billie home then?

A} QK

e
REPORTING OFFICERS

Snowr

RECORDING OFFICER
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69. CASE NO,

FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

Fresno, California
78-5819

78-39-26

. ==
DATE

70.GODE SECTION 71. GRIME 72. CLASSIFIGATION

T3, VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS. 74. ADORESS | [ RESIDENGE | | | BusiNgEss [75.PHONE
{T-oe startad is siddis of convarction)
309 £alkad £0 £ha orhar alekt asd 4 don'e cawa wheve thig taing actually
out Ip the nouskw, fhsf the srrmesiad for ah these two gentlemen
wheze workice on the casa £his Ton IRAY., fv#ou Bhexiff's 0ffice and ANDIAZ

frarm tha Nigtein Artnwnaw's 0FFfce, AY we went over £h78 thing briefly and

zoing has osapsperzd and ah some

el
5
J
Wi
|
-3,
3
B
b

e e e T L e e R R I e o

otnx facts have comne up 2t ghe Jika £hat I wasa't awsve of , when I talked
£o wou £he other night ., THT 28 T exnlained to wvou the othew night I, I think
%) 1 1LE0 e L o b1

it was preftty clear in ny aind you wexea't the one that nulled it the trigger

on this £hinz but ah you were involved in and a suspeci because you were

thewe and participated in & egxiifer ;. =h when it started ig Modesto,

The hat were since wa haye talked to some ofiex neonle and some other in-
Faramn=isn 028 come up, T like to point some of these things ouf to you,

you can eithesx confixzm o denw.it, and ah before we talk ov ask any other

questionson this T'm goina to vead you wour wights o vou acain, make sure

-

vou wvoda=arsad thaw, okay? Ah, 1711 »ead those freom of the card , or this

sn@s aza thm apma el ts T owead to wonr £o the other day when T talk-

1.

- oS R - Y T E] o Sl RN 3 '
S iem epmeas 20U nawe Lhe 2ichi o wamalin slle-nz , and aoytning you say can

{

- - .. e ks .l i
aed 771l bo upeed avai~st wou in a3 couxit of lay, you have the right to talk
in & lowyer 234 Sgye iig nvese-t with wou wiils your being questioned, and
-~ - . - . . p O 1 .
L R - I e T Ta i R e T . Tk s e D5 S s . }. }, ra anaginitiec Lo renrasent
7 z : - = =
REPORTING OFFICER AECORDING OFFICER TYPED BY DATE AND TIME ROUTED BY

531007 [TIAN /ARDIAZ ‘ 1s 2-11-78
FURTHER COFIES -
D O E] JUVENILE D PATROL
D DIST. m'NY.-D e
D s0./80 D REVIEWED BY DATE
2D, OTHER
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FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

Fresno, California

DATE

69. CASE NO.

78-5819

-

70.GODE SECTION 7. GRIME 72. CLASSIFICATION

73 VIGTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS.) 74. ADDRESS | | RESIDENCE | || Busingess |75:pPHONE

| gou 2efoxe 2any cuasitlion I you wish, and if vou decide at any time to exer-
cisce fthesz riehtz , or azsyer any oFf hesz quastions or make any statements
[Vats w-derska~d ghatt T'vys -aead fo youfron off the carxd, Marlin?"

1L2YE5: Okay.

SO Yo hHave those rigaés ‘n mindé , is it agveegble for yvou o answer some
additional quesitions?

§: Youx shaking your head "Yes™ | I cuess it is,

A: Yeah

Q: Okay. Ah I think that gh you indicated that it started the othex dav that
ah this thing started in Modesto, I think sh that's where you met this gal,
£irst of all »ight?

A:¥ean

Orolay. can vou £ell, why doc't you just started in sequence , cause there's

a-cotnle thingg that wewe lafi ouk £rom, and a8 we ‘g0

along we'll, if there's

P R ey

Lev Ah start from

=T e e

.
rannpanad

o im o
Vs i A

s-hike, I think you

o

except she could-

2
S0 LBH.O0Us 20 L-.ag L7 lay 28T pleEd out and
avarytaing,
REPORTING OFFICERS REGORDING OFFIGER TYPED BY DATE AND TIME ROUTED BY
URTHER GOR!
:GTIONE D YES 1o ESD DETECTIVE D ch
l:] NO D JUVENILE [:l PATROL
Oowssron D vz
50./PD D REVIEWED BY =
./P.D. oTRER .
L
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59, CASE NO.

FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

Fresno, California
2 78-5819

L ]

DATE ~3-
70.CODE SECTION 7). CRIME 72. GLASSIFIGATION
73 VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS.) 74, ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE | | | susiness T7s. pHone
Q: S0ug and Tina already had the car picked up?
AT £hink so,
O vias this, this Couszawr £his white over Burszandy Cougar?
A: Vaagh, and so, we had a feeline which ope. he said the éar break down of

e Bk e |

your Volkswazon un and um T said who's driyine i, and Tina said

o

SRt Thie  aem

o2t =haa ) T dnnized a+ +he arare and gaid which one, and she

ounter numbay six, like that, and Tica coes T Dor't know. vou think

- .
N osr-
oe orext?

£2ll vou, thevy w:re going to do

2 juet iistersd +p what Tips

want out, followed her ot to

orhaer s3ide of £h2 row of cars, and than gha went oul and Tina followed
hex and kindg added and T followad Tina, arnd then Pov he kinda hesitated a-
nd e just kkinds Followard pa, Then ase qoan as that cixl onensd the cay door
Tina jumpad on hew, and 72 goEt in,

Dic Tipza just kinda hold her down, while you 89S cor in? Okav, and zh

car door opsn, I oot bahkind if,

: ¥ou £hink Ting aaw haga opnanad £ho dna»
T == R =

REPORTING OFFICERS

REGORDING OFFIGER . TYPED BY DATE AND TIME ROUTED BY

DNO

FURTHER COPIES
AGTION DYES T0: Doerecnve Dcn

D JUVENILE D PATROL
(ot [ ] s
REVIEWED BY DATE

S0./P.D. T T
D ’ E] PEtEdn for Writ of Habdas Corpus - EXHIBITS
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DATE

FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

Fresno, Calitornia

69. CASE NO,

78-5819

-

70.CODE SECTION

71. CRIME

72. CLASSIFICATION

73. VIGTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE

{FIRM |F BUS.)

74. ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE [

I |BU$INESS 75. PHONE

A: Yeah, she could have, or

O: Okay. whan vou

goft in a vyou rewm

ember what vou gaid o this gal that
]

ima i el

oh

Je LR o |
LD 8T

T+ head was

sneking, Doug 3ust

a2d you won't be

harmed, 2nd she said

alsiche. okavy T am.

. in the cover,

T hed the knife, T took £he gun out of my uhm
the in gy ponckat it with

’..n
o
| il

- - - . 11T ;-d-‘_l a.'i-\",‘ —:Cf::g" =
Lrnm e e iand ovan?

REPORTING OFFICERS RECORDING OFFIGER TYPED BY DATE ANG TIME ROUTED BY
- i /,_ 28 Zan ,_‘uuj..;" (}Zoq
;oarTjinnaf Avdiag jac : .

F ¢
Ag?,TOHNERD YES TgP'ESD DETEGTIVE D Gil
D NO D JUVENILE D PATROL
[osmsr [ s
D SOKED) D REVIEWED BY DATE
e OTHER
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DATE

FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

Fresno, California

69, CASE NO,

73-5819

70.CODE SECTION

TI. CRIME 72. GLASSIFICATION

73. VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE

(FIRM IF BUS,| 74. ADDRESS |_1 RESIDENCE

| | susiness [7s prione

f=
oo

h
o

k| |

L odon &

1 1

teliigibla) wante

1-a

- om

ou=ey (unl

Ciirced around and asked

b
b

fo s

o1TEe .

CoOveErT

RECORDING OFFIGER TYPED BY OATE frg TI%ES ROUTED BY
o feo . =T PN EYE
ORI P S

E]NO

FURTHER
AGTION ! |"Es

COPIES

T0: D DETEGTIVE D (}]
D JUVENILE D PATROL
D DIST. ATTNY. D O_TER___

REVIEWED BY

D RONED D OTHER

DATE

CAL. JUS. CR #2

S0-7

_.. Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus - EXHIBITS
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FRESNO COUNTY SI_[ERIFF'S DEPARTI\/IENT 69.CASE NO.
Fresno, California |
78-5819

DATE Y it

70.GODE SEGTION 71. GRIME T2, GLASSIFIGATION

73 VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS.} 74. ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE | | | BusiNESs |75. PHONE

5

N

na Town we

up. CHRTS,

LD
o

y
o

wiy ATouD

d
¥

11,’%?

N
D

3
l—J
o
a
rt
)
/2]

a0

-

vou £ind out later on?

RECORDING OFFICER TYPED BY DAT(% AND IIME ROUTED BY
N Epe fac 7-13-78
B Bt =

FURTHER COPIES -
AGTION D YES 1q: D DETECTIVE D Gt
D NO D JUVENILE D PATROL
D pIST. ATTNY D OTHER

D OTHER

REVIEWED 8Y

DATE
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Page 2854




FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

Fresno, California

DATE

69.CASE No,

78-5819

e

T0.CODE SECTION Ti. GRIME 72. CLASSIFICATION

73 VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIODLE

(FIRM IF BUS.) 74. ADDRESS [ | RESIDENCE |

| | susiness [7s. Prons

ot A o

~
Mvm
=0

Kew}
-e

A: aty miaufeg,

Q:  4Anéd they come hack down, £hres of em?

A:  ¥eahk

Q: Doues and CHRATS and TIA.

A: Yean

g thay zome back did did they avpear like to you at

A T ey want un,

iz D7 7034w ow wane thay talking and walking alright

Bie T hhny iooasr

3: Danl faox 20UZ show you that he

‘ OFFICERS REGORDING OFFICER TYPED BY DATE AND TIME ROUTED BY
s fToan fAnr jac 7-13-78 _

FURTHER
ACTION

GCOPIES
TO:

[ Qe
[Jre

D DETECTIVE D cli

D JUVENILE D PATROL
—

D DIST. ATTNY. D OTHER

REVIEWED BY

[Jsome. [

DATE

CAL. JUS. CR #2 S0-7

Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus - EXHIBITS
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FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
Fresno, California

69. CASE NO.

78-5819

DATE =
70.CODE SEGTION 71. CRINE 72. CLASSIFICATION
73 VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS.} 74 ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE | | Busingss |7s.PHONE

n
-1

Page 2856

524111 had the gun?
A: 7o ha didn'g, uh huh {nzzative).
0: Did he have the gun then?
E H = L 1, o
A: Ue rmust have because T had the knife,
.
Q. cltys o0 after vyvou left
A gtop to make over
L aE 2en 3 imm TTHA A3 eemd
* i Calwa., So CHRIS was givino TTWA divections way to go.,
s
om0
o want to make out
A e
fAoa
e Ly 4 . o BT L] Y imT ! 5 b e ~
Al was kind of cacvretisyz abour 1t vou KRoow, sne jusht sald had to make
8500,
so tall me thig ah when aftax in the car (unintelligibl
IR
REGCORDING OFFICER TYPED BY DATE AND TIME ROUTED BY
inanfAvrdiaz jac 2-13-78
FURTHER GOPIES
AGTION D YES TO: [:] DETEGCTIVE D Gl
D NO D JUVENILE D PATROL
D DIST. ATTNY. D OTHER
D REVIEWED BY DATE
D S.0.7PD. OTHER
Petition-for Writ-of Habeas-Corpus—EXHIBIFS



DATE

FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
Fresno, California

69. CASE NG.

78-5819

=9~

70.CODE SECTION

71 GRIME 72. CLASSIFIGATION

73 VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS.) 74.ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE | | Teusiness |75 pHoNE
E . . 2a Ty £ T~ - . 2
just bafore you stopnad the Olymoic Hoial did wou hear ah TINA telling

TERI8A

<

bafore and ghe

T #t0l1d her not

T

o
E:‘

we was talking

vou k

now wa ripped the car

D: Did vou hear her maption anv time to tell the car is stolen?
A: o, T think 052IS knew that, knew that it ths girl in tha back,
Q: ¥Vash, well the only reason why, first of 2ll the only xeason why you guys
had cot this wal was #he first place was to steal the car vright?
A:  ¥eah, just zet a wide to Fresno and vou know you know w2 was, you know
o T just thousht we was. gonna gof the car and vou know have her drop
REPORTING OFFICERS RECORDING OFFICER = TYPED BY DATE Al\f\D TIME ROUTEE BY
Scovf/lcan fArdiaz iae 2-13-78
Zg:,TOH,fR D YES ?-gf'EsD DETECTIVE D cil _
D NO D JUVENILE D PATROL
[osesrme [ s
D REVIEWED BY DATE
NN
R Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus - EXHIBITS
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69. CASE NO.
FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
Fresno, California
78-5819 -
DATE -10-
70.CODE SECTION 71. CRIME T2. CLASSIFIGATION =
73, VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF 8US.) 74. ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE | - |_[ BusingEss [7s prHoNE
o2 the way. You know

V startea

¢ to make all

newwyous,

Os connz take her and her car

.\

3 pushed ah CHRIS down on

he seat and opened the

A: Well T kanew that was zonna happen cause uhm TINA told me you know what
was_gonna £0 on vou koow and I go Oh and I looked at her she goes just
follow. 1ike just do 1like we told you. Alright,

Q: Okev what haopened after vou finally got in the car and you left the
Clympic?

A HWell then we ove to Cal nd CHRIS was giving TINA the directions

everybody in the car

And they said

said he left

R YR |
J0n 1o

know if it was

TYPED BY

REPORTING OFFICERS REGORDING OFFIGER

DATE AND TIME

ROUTED BY

D NO D JUVENILE D PATROL

[Jose s [ s

- phaiy
FURTHER COPIES
AGTION D YES 1o EIDETEGTIVE Dcn

REVIEWED BY

IR —

DATE

CAL. JUS. CR #2 S0-7 Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus - EXHIBITS
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DATE

FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S
Fresno, California

DEPARTMENT

69.CASE NO.

78-5819

70.CODE SEGCTION

Tt CRIME 72. GLASSIFICATION

73 VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE

{FIRM IF BUS.) 74, ADDRESS |

| RESIDENGE |

75. PHONE

you know, How

T just took a

T neard the gun

[ A1 P o~ —_— 2 <] - B Py
50t a2-g thon FOoMumpad 10 Ene aar gang ., o,

e?

e and then
vou koow I was startins £o set troubla you know what was going on because
on2 of them said you know they couldn't take nobody, Then when BILLIE

DOUG
zo%t in fhe cax T didn't know what was zoing on, 2en kinda you know
7ater puddle and that's

i shot?

As g

i voil nheawnm, did you o 2 £ vou're cerxtaicly gonna wonder
gt 2h whn's g 2L o,

\e "5 T cidrTe. vo whmn I fusmed i T dién't evan koow what had been

REPORTING OFFIGERS

SenepfTnan/Aavrdiaz

RECORDING OFFICER

TYPED BY
jac
X

DATE AND TIME
2-13-78

ROUTED BY

[Jwe

FURTHER
AGTION [::] WES

COPIES
TO: D DETECTIVE D Gl
D JUVENILE D PATROL

(ot [ 5
REVIEWED BY

S0./P.D. STRER - ..
D D&Iﬁ%ﬁ for Writ of Habea} Corpus - EXHIBITS

DATE
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) 69. CASE NO.
B 4
FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
Fresno, California
78-5819

DATE “12“

70.CODE SECTION 71. GRIME 72. CLASSIFICATION

73 VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS.) 74, ADDRESS | | RESIDENCE | | | Busingss [75. PHONE

A: Yeah, '

Q: There were you at when he handed it to you?

A: T was ip the middle of the cax between BILLIE and TIMA,

3+ Vell what did he tell vou afier he handed vou the gun?

A: Te said not, he said not to say nothin that he didn't know nothin that
i€ one of us copped our that that vou know T suess he was talkins to all
of us that he'll have scmebody off with us,

3: e'll have somebody what?

A: 057 uys. You kuow pull us away.

A  ayen be gaid T don't know he didn't say

J:  Thrare was gha lavis 1 h@ 5hot I mean when he shot her and
ghe £ell whera Aid san £2117

A: T cusss ovax by #ha comewr ground it was raining

I just seen ng thexe,

a ™2 A A L Iy wn e o ~m e 7

D: Did g2e have hor pusse thozxe¥

A Tmah. cause rhofle when DOUG =aid £hat ez rhat he made a mistake

atmimie 1T daihl H La-—=oni +he o
(unintelligible) he forgot the puwsea,

~ = 48 = 1 ke ! 2 a s n‘:{- o S‘--\OJ- f/i/:f«"l’

D= iThy did he hand yvou {ne SuUn ¥igan artey 28 oSudb el e

A: T don't know T didn't eyen ask questiomss I just put it lno my pockat,

REPORTING CFFICERS REGORDING OFF IGER TYPFD BY %TE “".‘g TIME ROUTED 8Y

Szovfiear [Avdian iac 2-13-78

Zg?@fﬁrﬂ YES (;g?ESDDETECTIVE DGII
D NO D JUVENILE D PATROL
D DIST. ATTHY, D W—'
REVIEWED BY DATE
D 5.0./P.D. D m'—"—'___""

CAL. Jus. CR #2 " S0-7

Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus - EXHIBITS
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€9.CASE NO,

FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
Fresno, California
78-5819

—jiza

DATE
T0.CODE SECTION T1l. GRIME 72. CLASSIFICATION
73. VIGTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS.] 74. ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE | | | BusinEss [75.eHoNnE
G: ©id he say why ha shot her after he oot back into the car, he just told
vou, evervbody to keep there mouth shut,
A: V=g
0: Was thewe any reason to shot hey, was she resisting?
A her,

Lie
% L - - - 3 ]
A in ever way, I didn't
oA - - .
wonld do fn, -
: A - - MR gl e R 12 3
e har 418 vou cuy's do afraxr you 1sft thewvae, wheve did you go fo?
A LY sern. wWa Wwoslt to 4 1iquo store, I think it was on Tulare but
. bt .c - .
Tiam not surs a couplae of cans of basr couple of cokes then we
Arove out to Dlovis,
Os  Tell ma ghis 20w naliorn ro Olovis, you drove to the liquor
5 did you zgo hack
- ET
A To" wa dyove
G Did 5 inla of
[ 0 WOl maRa a coipla i
As 1. was ak Sa2ven Seas yas T foxgot aboub that
=l %
gible),
1 o= i [l Al 15 a?
Tie A ol-ngosy Doan S20T OoUL 2 g
s N
A e
REPORTING CFFIGERS REGORDING OFFICER TYPED’BY DA‘_'I;E AND TIM; o ROUTED BY
- I R @ 7, = =J§ 0
Soorf/lean/Axzdiaz ch 2
FURTHER GOPIES
AGTION D YES 1o D DETECTIVE D Gl
D NO D JUVENILE D PATROL
D DIST. ATTNY. D OTHER
REVIEWED BY DATE
fitidh for Writ of Habegds Corpus - EXHIBITS
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B9. CASE NO.
\ ]
FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
Fresno, California
78-5819
DATE ~14-
{omeaerseorion 71. GRIME 72. GLASSIFICATION
73. VICTIM’'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIODLE (FIRM IF BUS.) 74. ADDRESS I_ | RESIDENGE ] l 1 BUSINESS |75. PHONE -
Jr  Tn oothew ganc She was a2t cuys stop ai a liquor store first?
Ae "o pfitex
Dy Ao ward.
‘..)_‘}'
.
Ae
i
-t - . - 1 . -
Z: Wio was goln gell the Wakc:?
A: T2, CHETIS wes.
7 P =] oy, 7 gein ey ey 0 P
D OX, zghked hex to sell the watcy
Ae T #hipk DOUG arnd TIHA, :
~ - = - iz [P -+ = i o b
e DOUG and TIA, and was this the waten belonged o TERESA?
As e
A ¥es '
- ] [ A
gay she could £ind a buyew watceh?
Ao
2o o
i
A
. she could
T Ae  TTan
REPORTING OFFIGERS RECORDING OFFICER TYPED BY BATE AND TIME RCUTED BY
N . ; = e S
T o ﬁ*jl Armc’ am oD 2-13-73
FURTHER COPIES .
ACTION []YES To: DDETECTIVE DCII
D HO D JUVENILE D PATROL
[ st [ e
REVIEWED BY DATE
D P D DTHER
CAL, JUS. CR #2 S50-7
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69.CASE NO,

FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

Fresno, California
78-5819

15

DATE

7Tt. GRIME

70.CODE SEGTION 72. GLASSIFICATION

73 VIGTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIOCLE

(FIRM IF BUS.) 74. ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE | | | BuSINESS |75 PHONE

< 3
Q:  And thiz Sougar arrivad aL the Sevyen
Saes?
A:  Across the gtreer from ir
Plai Sy atiw S 3 [P A LTS S e —~las
Q: And who went inside tha Seven Seas?
- ’ -
- » -
A: R t in fiwrst,
- R 3 =

B u = - = '-."ﬂ_‘ - ?\‘

Q: ¢ £ dneflirse? ——
) -~- .
==

o lO |

.
e
2 =T
£ N =k 12 47 Safmrpyne § Ay
Q: Did tha d1d they cofie-over and talk to you™
== ' " Ry
As o, s
- A - 3 .
Si. NI you oo back To Sourard -
A iefis T came hack our of the back tnen the cops was talkii to
s

JQ,,

N ﬂa1ked away f£rom

+henwa-u t .ts whnn we- -

-

time about the car, who.

= 1e

{ S .,a'-..

....
tam

4 CR B ! -
A: T think thaz what  tha cops said TIVA said thal aey pame was
REPORTING OFFICERS REGORDING OFFIGCER TYPED BY . | PEMRE-AND TIME ROUTED BY
Snovt/lean/Ardinz ch™™ " B-13-
FURTHER CDPIES
AGTION D YES DDETECTIVE D 1]
NO D JUVENILE I:] PATROL .
D DIST. ATTNY. D S
D T D REVIEWED BY DATE
./P.D. S
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69. CASE NO.

FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
Fresno, California
78-5819

=
(%)
I

DATE .

70.CODE SECTION 7i. CRIME 72. GLASSIFICATION

:73. VIGTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDOLE (FiRM IF BUS.} 74. ADDRESS | | RESIDENCE I | | BUSINESS |75. PHONE

arn, iilke fhat. and a2t was thalb.
3: Ok, was she able to sril the wateh thewxe in the Seven Seas?

no what happened

d
-

chink . 1t had

amo~das o~ iy, kioda of an oval shape watca,

~
L -

- - v - £ r o
D+ Iho =of t'1is watch from TERESA?

At zhe just gave it to us. :
O« Tlme this after TIRISA had turned her money over to uh, fo uh TINAY :
A s Vo .
WEeTE . o : o 1 p : £es -3
Ts After you checked out by the officers did you supply the officers with
your name there?

L LA | ) > 3
Tie the othews in the car, did they give their
. - e -
Ae 7T Aorle -n thew dddn o 1OH2 .
™ e TTITRA wasn't 22 ifhat cax when the tyo o
2 - 2 e o - PO S [ S o N e 4

e maapla fo Tea Aaas gn D07 o0VE D285

A s Foom
REPORTING OFFIGERS REGORDING OFFIGER TYPED B8Y DATE, MT ;IME7 o AOUTED BY

A T § ch Z2=13-78
SUNITS L f AT T A

FURTHER COPIES
ACTION I IYES To: DDETECTIVE D 1
D NO D JUVENILE D PATROL
D DIST. ATTNY D OTHER

l:’ S0./5D. D REVIEWED BY DATE
s OTHER
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FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

Fresno, California

DATE

69. CASE NO,

78-5819

~17 -

70.CODE SECTION 71. GRIME 72. CLASSIFIGATION

73, VIGTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDOLE ({FIRM IF BUS.)

74. ADDRESS t | RESIDENGE I

i ‘ BUSINESS

75. PHONE

Seowr/ilas

Ok, wou bouzh: a2 couple of bezars and a couple of zokss
A .1_.",‘ - e a a K N O 1 ®) 73
3% LAzl owe ST S 5 o0 L L0V e .
Tie vou =o %o Glovis? :
A .., L no w2 sitopped back by
ida about tan or fifrfeen
vou he wanted to try
A le g-car-running..
. . fow aboul fan ¢id you talk about
zihig eal sho%?
A« Tip,
e about h=v,
OFFIGER TYPED BY DATE A TiW ROUTED BY
REPORTING OFFICERS RECORDING 1] cb 52 N ,j{l% T 8

FURTHER
ACTiON

COPIES
TO:

D YES
I:I NO

D DETECTIVE D Gl
D JUVENILE D PATROL

OTHER

ot []
REVIEWED BY

D S.0.7P.D. ey e Pt X e
EL%%‘B for Writ of Habeds Corpus - EXHIBITS

DATE

e
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69. CASE NO,

FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

Fresno, California
78-5819

DATE -18-
70.CODE SEGTION TI. CRIME 72. CLASSIFICATION
73 VIGTIN'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS.) 74, ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE | | T eusingss [7s. PHONE

dothing sald sbout hex, then afiex that went out to Pine Dale and dropped

BILLIE off.
G: Ok, and then you went fLrom whexe?
A
s
A
s Tae Lher= aovboay mention i to voﬁ maybe we can sell the car?
A: e, the ozly part I mamember was that we was going to have the car dump

gcomewieTe. and et eepita a wide Jowntowrn some how and thats what T

TArsmber.

LIS Vi)

J_.‘,’-',,\” ¢ -
-hinm was golng on,

>

EL’}} 5

2

Yow sbout the others in the car, were they sober?

YVes. thew must have beer ...

D >

T mepn did vou heve anvbody in the car either TINA, avre uh, DOUG, OR

£ fhem poting 1ike that thev wexe intoxicated?

)
o, we  acted like thev were sober, straight, and novmal,

.
~ = I O . hy § - 1
Ge  Faew could talk, a-d walk ...
Ae VOIS Wan

REPORTING OFFICERS RECORDING OFF ICER TYPED BY DATE A‘N%TI ROUTED BY
i -~ J A Sl ! -y =53
Seou/lcan/Ardisze ch Z

FURTHER
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D NO D JUVENILE D PATROL
[Josearme [ g
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FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

Fresno, California

69, CASE NO,

78-5819

DATE - ~19-
70-GAOE SEGTION I GRIME 2. CLASSIFIGATION
73 VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS.) 74. ADDRESS l I HESIDENGE j I—l BUSINESS 75, PHONE
e P I i
2 e e e - -y re @
A s s 2y AR i
it U EeAn [agn oo o Waaone |)O._L7.
- LI | .
s ¢ic DOUG mantion to you say
e
As 13 triad o forget it,
e 2 ghof vou ware out there in
~ o-gind P15
statement Lo affect ''did I
i 4 g s
A» ¥aa_ tha+= gounds 1like gomething hs said,
T e ha Shiedne ot e Fm Gl ?
L mean was N2 J0oKLNE anoul T Loy

3
Ty
e

! - SN
d or anyining,
"
2l £ 11
rhat “did

H
¢
]
4
[}
el
oy
f
i
w

fse
[N

2k
4 o pihan ba 53214 gometrhine Tike
4 - !
e rean and
naye
fmrs
REPORTING OFFICERS REGORDING OFFICER TYPED B: BJS_'EE ANDgTIME ROUTED BY
30w /3 ch 2-13-78

FURTHER COPIES
NETIoN DYES Tor DDETEGT
ml

IVE D Gl
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£9.CASE NO,

FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

Fresno, California
78-581B

DATE -2%"

70.CODE SEGTION 71. CRIME T2, CLASSIFIGATION

73 VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS.) 74. ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE | | | Business |[75.PHONE

(N

went in and

O: And uh, did the officers check you ocut at that time?

A: Tio, cause vh, then {HRIS ca me back #o the car and we drove around the

corner to Harn gtreet

Qs e Seven Seas after
the watch?
A
G
)
}\ .
o
[ 4
Ae go back up
AT ¢y wowe moing Lo go up stairs T
s by & DCUG turned
that 2
rywhere,
REPORTING OFFIGERS RECOARDING OFFICER TYPED 8Y OATE AND TIME ROUTED BY
Snos/Tea 1 ch 2-13-78
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FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
Fresno, California

DATE

69.CASE NO.

78-5819

-21-

70.CODE SEGTION 71. GRIME 72. CLASSIFICATION

T3. VIGTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS.) 74. ADDRESS ] | RESIDENGE

[ T eusiness J7s.pHONE

0o "0 Lo

by onaz,

n
and

rou sayw the cops coming

-0of the car

P

tha sun was?

A:s T didn't say nothing.
am TEIITa . ramemhey haine stoppad by police offircers
VR, LEWIS wou ¥en ar, you remembey nDeing sSLOoppad DY POLilL £f T
hafora vou got to Modestoiiisessdn that 0ldmobila coming down from

s &

P N

o

@]
h

icer ahout

REPORTING OFFICERS REGORDING

Seorr/ina- [ArTaz

OFFICER

DATE AND TIME

. 2-13-78

ROUTED 8Y

FURTHER COPIES D
AGTION D YES o [:] DETECTIVE cit
D NO D JUVENILE D PATROL

D DIST. ATTNY. E] O—THER

REVIEWED BY

s Corpus - EXHIBITS
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69. CASE NO,

FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

Fresno, California
78+5319

Ly
DATE -22~
70.CODE SEGTION 71. GRIME 72. CLASSIFIGATION
73. VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS.) 74. ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE | | BusinESs |7s. PHONE
A

1

Y: You gave a pnoney

A: Couse T was on nrobation
4 Cousce T was on probatid

~ =
3: For wnat,
hatrs .
A: Duwmglary
e Kod -1 -
G:  Out of where?
oA - - Lea
A Shroramento
T A
J’-‘i'
e
e

1¢
A
e
Az
e
\..‘J' -
A r
a
A
e s, 8? :_ ?
Ao  IT-_ 11la
REPORTING OFFICERS RECORDING OFFICER TYPED BY DATE AN!%J ’ElME_’ - ROUTED BY
Fun 4 - o i o ¢
Srovrflean/Arcioz an L= LZ=i 0
—
FURTHER PIE
e ioN D ves gg:' SD DETECTIVE [:I Gl
[:I NO D JUVENILE D PATROL
D DIST. ATTNY. D T .
[:] somD D REVIEWED BY DATE
il OTHER
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DATE

FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

Fresno, California

69.CASE NO.

78-

—

5819

-23-

70.CODE SEGTION T1. GRIME T2. CLASSIFICATION
3. VICTIM'S NAME ~ LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS.) 74, ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE | [ [ Busmess s pHone
i ™ =07 5N PN - s Kad ol g -y - .
0; Do you rno where the malin street of Clovis is, Cloyis Avenue as you go
through the maln park:
A
'
ot L0 -~ 1
Qs main part of town, could bz toward the
Aa
Ao
Ao
2 . he stopped
A\ -Z-r,'_.,]r:. s '3-1}-..{: '?'t‘}-.n [
i3 % P e i
L
re ]
A 2o my A tad Just
T fugt haawd
o ’ | i a0
B A auyslna 2o O 1310 AL GRES
A: 0n, = ngnd
R Timrr AA vsmry Tefrsr T omemam dmfame md ety G5 Tin 2T s7m11 ade onmtima ko _
REFPORTING OFFICERS REGORDING OFFICER TYPED ?Y Dﬂ"f ﬁl‘i‘D’;'lME o ROUTED 8Y
- 4 s i1
Snow/lean/dndiaz ch And3-75
FURTHER COPIES
ACTION DYES TO: DDETECTIVE D cil
D NO D JUVENILE D PATROL
D DIST. ATTNY. D OTHER
REVIEWED BY DATE
D S0./P.D. OTHER & . .o
Hi6n for Writ of Habeds Corpus - EXHIBITS
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§9.CASE NO.

FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

Fresno, California
73-5219

DATE -24~
70.CODE SEGTION TI. GRIME 72. GLASSIFICATION
T3, VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS.) 74. ADDRESS | | RESIDENCE | | | Business |7s.PHoNE

S

LD
« &

Q: Did he look.,...how do vou no he used?
A Well I just knew it cause he'd mention it.you no EVery S50 often .
Q: You mear in the past he's used somethino? |
A: Yea,
)

0 wvolr rhat he

ae

y«_O ]

2 4 1 ] e I )3 e
Did he lool 1ike he'd used anvthin

=,

)
=i

>

A

When did he tell vou that he'd shot her in the head?
Huh'

LD | |

oe

When Aicd he tell wyou that he'd shot her in the head?

O

inlt when wye were driving avay froo fhere, he gouid hayve gone sesin
5 2 Asd

everybody wou no, evexybody in the car was quiet and everything we said

narhi e
novnian,

c remazl rhar hae'd shot her in +4e

O‘
L
| ——

REPORTING FFICERS REGORDING OFFICER TYPED BY DATE AND TIME ROUTED BY
e e 1 pds - b | 2-13-78
SHoYW/Lean/Avrdianz ch 2=15=73

FURTHER COPIES
AGTION DVES To: DDETEGTIVE Dcn

D NO D JUYENILE D PATROL
[Jostame [ s

[Jsore. [Jamem—— [ e
/BB OTHER
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69.CASE NO,
[
FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
Fresno, California
9] led 3
7u~591?
-O5 .
DATE - o)
70 CODE SEGTION T1. CRIME 72. CLASSIFICATION
T3 VICTIM'S NAME - LAsT, FIRST, MIDOLE  (FIRM IF 8U3.) 74. ADDRESS f_[ RESIDENGE | [ [ BUSINESS |75, PHONE
A
he zald that to =ou?
A 28 just gaid he shor her
Q: Sav whv he did 1£9
A ¢idn't sav nothine #o me, fust said
d: Do mov no how lone hals hed that run?
de T ClAdnte mn ba Sad 4 £217 vn et o Modasto,
Q: Bur wour rno hele conmitted some robbewr since ha'ls
2ag a7
- sus fw W
A: Yen
™
-_‘.{:
—a ) x
Pop =1 o1 ngn
G:
A o
°
{) .
e
A:  YEA, About one of them
1 . e i) -
Q:  And whet &3¢ he sav shout tha? -
- > i . s e I, gy
A: He just sald chat he rollied sore Rax Sacvamento.
Q: GCacevrpong?
. "1
A+ QCastle
REPORTING OFFICERS RECORDING OFFICER TYPED BY DATE AND TIME ROUTED BY
Snow/Tean/Avrdiaz oh 2-13-75
FURTHER COPIES
AGTION D YES 1q: D DETECTIVE i l ch
D NO D JUVENILE D PATROL
e
D DIST. ATTNY. D =
REVIEWED BY DATE
D >0./R0. D OTHER
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DATE

FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

Fresno, California

69. CASE NO.

78-5819

-5 =

70.CODE SECTION 71. GRIME

72. GLASSIFICATION

73. VIGTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE

LFIRM IF BUS.) 74. ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE |

1 [ susiness ]7s. prone

Castle's T mean:

QO (b O

: Go there and drink soma bear

: Out at Castle's ? ° what about a robbery of some Mexican man, farmlworkev
around Rolinda?

g naolinda;..l dont no,

'O :D

: Took 2 pay check from hinm,

- T = H 4 - -4
A: T don't no about that., I was asleen than, w2 had been in the cax quite. a

. T 2 1, L
while, and T was wettine tiwed and go T1NA was in the back seat asleep,

- k4 2 Y e | P -1 e -
Q: Pid he tell you about takins a pay check from somzbody in the farm wgorkarl
A:r  TUh uh
Q: Did you notice If there was 2 nay check in tha cgr?
A: Mo I didn't no pothing like that
Q: HE told you about since he's besn out regzrds to another shootipe?
A: U, uh, like when?
Q: Like whan he was in Sacranento,.
A: I didn't no hz was in Sacramento,
O: Any othex plapce ?
A: T really don't no about anyplace
Q: Anything that he may have mention at all, ... Anvthine ahour doinz aroiher

T P = = - & = P
snooting, 1t may nof mean much to you but it mavy mean somethine #£o ug?
A: He neaver mantion anything
REPORTING PFFICERS = AEGORDING OFFICER TYPED BY DATE AND TIME ROUTED BY
notw/Lean/Ardiaz ob 2-13-72
e D YES %fvssD DETEGTIVE D o
D NO D JUVENILE D PATROL
D DIST. ATTNY. D Em"__“__'
D D REVIEWED BY DATE
S.0.7P.D. oTHER
Petition for Writ of Habeps Corpus - EXHIBITS
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69. CASE NO.
]
FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
Fresno, California
. 78-53819
DATE -27 =
70.CODE SECTION 71. GRIME 72. CLASSIFICATION
73.VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS.) 74. ADDRESS | | RESIDENCE | | | Business [7s. ProNE
Q: CAl! You think of anything that vh, auestion that,...wken th DOUE and vou
was standing there with the =izl when ghe was shot. did wou have rhe
kpife then?
At To ix was in the car
G; Tt was in the cawr, vou were holding the Inifae?
Ar Ux, uh
G: "VYou wexan't holding the knife. in vour haad. next to vour side
A: No because see unm they just did um, the other um. they just go um. so

they Jjust told ug to um, to go around the corner, go I just skipped around

there um. the back seat.

MR

When vou got out of the cars did you see uh Doug take this sun out?

A

Unh unh (negative)T didn't know he had he took the gun with him,

Q:

there and, in Modesto,

How did he get the gun from you? Originallv? You £aid vou had it up

A

I think um, T, lets see, I gave the gun back to him, when we was parked

in front=of the Olympic Hotel and thats when the degl when T gave it to him,

and he kept it since, and thats what happened.

.
-/

Who, who pointed the gun at her when you were in the the car, Uh when you

h
-

rst got in the car and she was pushedin, who was vointing the cun st her

then?

A: T wouldn't, I was pointing the gun case at her.

REPORTING OFFICERS RECORDING OFFIGER TYPED BY DATE AND TIME ROUTED BY
Dlc 2-)4-78

FURTHER COPIES D
ACTIoN szs 10: DDETECTIVE cil

D NO D JUVENILE D PATROL —
D DIST. ATTNY. D oTHER =+
|:| S0PD D REVIEWED BY DATE

O-/FD. OTHER

Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus - EXHIBITS
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€9, CASE NO. ]

FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

Fresno, California
' 78-5819

DATE -28-
70.CODE SEGTION 7. CRIME 72. GLASSIFIGATION
73 VICTIM'S NAME ~ LAST, FIRST, MIODLE (FIRM IF 8US.) 74. ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE | | | Business [75. PHONE

Q: If I understand correctly the other, other night you toldme that one of ¥ ou

were pointing the gun and one had the knife inside a case to her back, now thig

is what I was told the other night. Do you recsll that at one time?

A: I know I had the gun, Doug had the knife.

Q: i Well were you peointing it at this girl to'scare her then?

A: No, T had the gun case on her, the gun was in my pocket.

Q: Was the gun out, did somebody at one point point the sun at her after

yvou got in the car?

A: Well T did, but then T got nervous and I put it back in my pocket
and I took the gun case out and Doug had the knife,

Qz You pointed‘the gun at her?

Az Yeah, and then I‘got nervous and I just went like that -

Q: She get nervous too?

A: Mhmm, she was st first,

Q3 Was she. at one point vou indicated she started crying, uh, and asked
not to hurt her.

A I _know her voice was shaky. then Dﬁug told her that she wouldn't be
harmed.

Qs WVhy did jou decide to kidnap her, why didn't you just kick her outta

the car uh along the freeway someplace.

A That I don't even know. You know everything was up to Doug, you know
" IF L=
REPORTING OFFIGERS REGORDING OFFICER TYPED BY DATE AND TIME ROUTED BY

Dlc 2-14-78

FURTHER COPIES
AGTION D YES 1o D DETECTIVE D cil
D NO D JUVENILE D PATROL
oot [J s
5 D REVIEWED BY i
D SO./PD. OTHER

Petition for Writ of Habehs Corpus - EXHIBITS
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63. CASE NO, =
FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
Fresno, California & 8
— — =sis —_—— = _— e — __? ‘:;._.L-)_‘._‘ 19 —
DATE -23-~
70 COGE SECTION T1. CRIME 72. CLASSIFICATION
73 VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIODLE (FIRM IF BUS.) 74 ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE | | | Business |75 pHoNE

i I don't know

Q: Wasn't it plan, wasn't it planned ahead of time, vou knew it shead of

time that the, she was gonna be pushed over, and that the door was conna be

open, uh, this TINA was gonna come up and push her down and open the door,

why didn't you just kick her out then?

A I don't know, T didn't sven know we was conns do that.

A You, vou gnew thet TINA was going toc uh push her into the car.,

A e Nm‘n; not ntil sfter 1‘.7'1«::5!7 +old me

Q: Well this is before it happened.

Az Yeah

Q3 T mean vou were told by uh I uh think vou told me uh that uh Doug had

told TINA that this is what were gonna do, you follow her and when she gets

in the car vou push and shove her down and then welll get in, isn't that what

was said,

: [eah, som i i t. £ i i e

store, then TINA followed her and T kinda hesitated on the sidewalk, and T

just. followed TINA and then BILLY kindsa stood back there like he didn't uwant

-

come. So then he followed and then the girl got to the car. ¥You know, T

wanted to (unintelligible), you know I didn't want to do that to her. ¥You’

je

know I hitchhiked from Sacramento to Fresnoyou know

Q: Who had the gun ﬁhough when you first got in the car?

2
REPORTING OFFICERS RECORDING OFFICER TYPED BY DATE AND TIME ROUTED BY

Dlc 2-14-78
FURTHER COPIES .
AGTION DYES To: DDETECTIVE D G
D NO D JUVENILE D PATROL

D DIST. ATTNY. D CJTHER*
S0P D REVIEWED 8Y DATE
ik OTHER

Petition for Writ of Habeas-Corp EXHIBIES
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69. CASE NO.,
FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
Fresno, California
78-5819
DATE ~-30-
70.CODE SECTION 71, CRIME 72. CLASSIFIGATION
73 VICTIMS NAME - LASY, FIRST, MIODLE (FIRM IF BUS) 74.ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE | : | ] susinEss [7s.PHONE

: I did

A
@: And you took the gun out and pointed it at her didn't you?
A

i: Only for a split second and then I got nervous and put it back in my

pocket, and took out the gun case and you know

Q: Didn't uh, didn't uh Doug at that time have the knife  out and point it

at her?

A: He myst hsve cause

g: T mean not must have did you see him with the knife out?

A: T did'nmt see him with the knife out, T was in the bhack seat. and uh T

Jjust had the gun case against her you know, lightly, enough to warn her. vou

know, and she seemed gll right you know, so T just put the gun case back in

my pocket you know, and just acted natural

She git in the middle of the front seat?

Yeah

M hmm

How did you, cough, maybe you went over this and I'm sorry, I apologize if]

Qe
Az
Q: Tt'd be a 1ittle difficult for her to go out wouldn't it?
A:
Q:
bl

ou did, and I missed it. How did you originally get the gun? In Manteca?

A: I didn't have the gun in Manteca?

—

Q: You didn't have the gun in Manteca?

A: T didn't even know there was a gun in Manteca?
REPORTING OFFICERS RECORDING OFFICER TYPED BY DATE AND TIME ROQUTED BY

Dlc 2-14-78
FURTHER COPIES
AGTION D*ES TO: DDETECTIVE D cu
[:] NO D JUVENILE D PATROL

s s [ ] s |
D . D REVIEWED BY DATE
g OTRER
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FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT E
Fresno, California
78-5819

DATE -31—
?0.GODE SECTION T1. CRIME 72. CLASSIFICATION
73, VIGTIM'S NAME ~ LAST, FIRST, MIODLE (FIRM IF BUS.) 74. ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE | | | Business |75 PHONE

Q@: You didn't? When was the first time you saw the gun?

A: Modesto.

Q@: Who gave you the gun?

A: TUh, Doug

@: Doug did. Do you knouw uwhere he got it from?

A: No

Q: Did he have it in his pocket, or did he take it out of = hag, op,

A: T guess he might have just téken it out of his pocket,

Q: Did he give it to you just prior to vouudﬂinz thig to this ga1%

A: Yeah. Cause then (unintelligible)

Q: When he was holding., and he zsve you the gun at that time?

A: Yesh

B+ And this was while you were a2t the K-Mart store?

A: Ve were there you know to call my cousin Jeanette.

Q: Yeah
| §: Why didn't he keep the gun, how come he had to give it to you?

A: I don't know. _

@: How come he made uvh, say made, uh how come he let uh, TINA do the work of

uh getting up close to her and pushing her down? Didn't this girl try to

scream?

A: Yeah, she pushed her horn and TINA pulled her hand agway from the horn and
TYPED BY DATE AND TIME ROUTED BY

Dlc 2414-78

REPORTING OFFICERS REGORDING OFFICER

FURTHER COPIES D )
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-

69, CASE NO.
FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
Fresno, California
78-5819
DATE = 32_
70. GODE SEGTION 7t. GRIME 72. CLASSIFICATION =
73, VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS.) 74. AODRESS | | RESIDENGE | ‘ | | susiness [7s.PHong

and I guess she musta opened the car when she was doing that to.

Was she on top of her then?

Az
Q:
Ay Yesgh
Qs

Was she hitting her?

| A: No just holding her down. ‘

Q: Holding her down?

: Was she yelling something to her at that time?

g

| A: No I was still coming towards the car.

Q: Did you hear her yell something when you got in the car.

A: Yeah but I couldn't understand it.

Q: Well, try your best to remember some of the words that were said.

A: T, by the time I got in the car I can femember her saying uhm, man you

know this is crazy, this is the second timein one week its happened to me.

Q: Who sald that?

A: The girl

Qs Which girl

A: The one that was down, uhm I guess THERESA.

Q: Yeah. Did she explain herself about that.

A: Unh unh (negative)

Q: <he didn't have time to.

A: Like, T kinda gathered what she was talking about.

RERORTING OFFICERS RECORDING OFFIGER TYPED BY DATE AND TIME

ROUTED BY

Dlc 2-14-78
;g?TOHNERD YES Qrgf'ESD DETEGTIVE D ch

D NO D JUVENILE D PATROL
[ [ s

REVIEWED 8Y DATE
[Jsoes. [ amo————
OTHER

) 50-7
e S SRt Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus - EXHIBITS
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69.CASE NO. =
FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
Fresno, California
78-5819

DATE "33"’
70.CODE SECTION 7). GRIME 72. CLASSIFICATION
73 VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS.) 74. ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE | | [ Busingss |7s. eHonE
Q: £fhe was pretty scared at that time huh? Was she crying?
A: No but her voice was shaky.
Q: She was, saw that gun for a split second there and
A: No she didn't even see the gun
Q: Thought you said yvou pointed it at her
A: Uhm st fhe gide, then I put the ﬁun back in my pocket and got the gin case
and

©: T think she thousht that was a gun,if yvou had a gun case sticking in fherg’

£: Yeah, but that that was not my fault.

Q@: Did you try at any time to tell uh, uh Doug hey lets get rid of this young

lady?

A: NO. Okay then I thought vou know., the only reason we'd get the car was ju

take her a5 .far 29 Fresno we'd get out and let her be on hey way and then

somebody said well evervthinegs gonna go alrighi, you know cause, alcng, all al

the wayv Doug kept Saving, well were not gonna hsrm you so don't, theres nothin

for you to wWorryv sbout. So the girl you kpow she started talking vou Know ang

being friendly, she offered ns a cigaretta.
t

@: What kind of cigarettes she smcke?

Eal

t was an off brand.

B

A: I don't know

b

Q: Where did you get out of the car, whenever the girl wag, Calwa, why did

you get out of the car?
it = -
REPORTING OFFICERS REGORDING OFFIGER TYPED BY DATE AND TIME ROUTED BY

5 r
Dle 2-14-78
FURTHER COPIES
AGTION D YES 1o D DETECTIVE D Gl
D NO D JUVENILE D PATROL
[Josvarme [ s

D — I:L@ . REVIEWED BY DATE
Q./P.0. S .
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69. CASE NO,
F RESNO COUNTY SHERIFF’ S DEPARTMENT
Fresno, Cahforma
73-5819
DATE _ ) ‘ -3l .
T0. CODE SEGTION 1. CRINE T2. CLASSIFICATION
+| 73 VIGTIN'S WAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE {FIRM IF BUS.) _ 74, 80DRESS | | RESIDENGE | [ [ susiness [7s prane

A: Cuz, em, either CHRIS or TINA gaid um, they couldn't take a whole car

load.

Q: Take a car load where?

A To go_a score, and they said um, Doua zot out first, wait, Chris got _out__

first, then Doup pot out, then I dld then that girl came out after me, TheuJ

CHRIE got back in the car and then one of then do, motioned to um get bacle in.

the car, and I wos talking to the giril right then and she was wn, T don't

kmow the girl seemed um, I puess she (unintelligible) down the hill and get

wet, starting to come back huh? I go it looks like that you know. And then

when I seen Billy get back in the car you know, I was wonderine how come

Billys cettlng back in the car when we have to wait here. And about fhen

Doug pushed me, and I was just éoigg_to fall in the water puddle and thats

when T heard the sun ‘shot and and then they jumped in the car, and then the.

car returned around and when they were taking off I turned around, she was

lying there,
Q: From all indications did it look like +o you that uh maybe this was =

planhned in advance?

A: It éouldn’t have beed._

Q: Why did you stop then in the first place, who's idea vas it to.ston,

who said stop?

A: I think it was Chris. E£he said wait here. And so we all got out of the
REPORTING OFFIGERS AECORDING OFFIGER TYPED BY _ | PATE ANG TiHE ROUTED BY
: Dlic 2-14-78

FURTHER caPlEs[:I D ey
ACTION D YES 1q: DETECTIVE . "
D to D JUVENILE D PATROL
D DIST, ATTNY. I:] O'I’_HE;?-—_-"_—
,:l s0/PD D REVIEWED BY : =
i OTHER . . _
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69, CASE NO.

FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S - DEPARTMENT

Fresno, California '
75-5819

DATE ~35~
70.CODE SEGTION 75 GRIME : 72, GLASSIFIGATION
T3 VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE [FIRM IF BUS.} 74, ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE | | | BusIiNESS |75, PHONE

A: car. And Billy got back, CHRIS got back in the car, and BILLY and DOUG -

shoved me like that and took two steps forvard and ;jumped acfoss the puddle

thats when I heard ‘the gun shot. So I just jumped in the car

Q:

You heard a gun shot, the minute you heard a gun shot, you uh, did you.

look, see the gun, uh Dovugs hand at that time.

A: Wo T didn't even loak, T just seen the cor door onen T just

Q: They had the car door open, you got in |

A: No the car was always open, &already open

Q: Alright |

A: Okay novw Eh

Q: Was the gun handed to you then?

A: After I got in the car it was

©: Viho handed it %o vou

A: Doug did _ : ;

Q: And after you got in the car he was telling evervboydy to just Reep‘their

mouth shut about this. Right?

A: Eomething like that.
Q: Didn't he also mention uh, that he shot her in the head?
A: Yeah., DNobody said nothing.
Q: He also made.some comment out there, uh just hefare he shaot_her, right
after he shot her,"did T drop her or did I dron her”  Was to that effect hul
REPORTING OFFIGERS AEGORDING orl;ﬁn TYPED BY DATE A,-'io TiIME ROUTED BY
Dlc 2-14-78
Z;’?,TDHNE"[:] vES ';35"55[___] DETECTIVE D i

D NO D JUVENILE D PATROL
D DIST. ATTNY. D OTHER -

. ™

T . REVIEWED av o~ DATE
|__—| SO./FD. | ; TER F
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: ) 69.CASE HO.
FRESNO COUNTY SHERIF F'S DEPARTMENT
Fresno, California
78-5819
DATE - ~36-
T0.COOE SEGTION T1. GRIME 72, CLASSIFIGATION
73. VICTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDOLE [FIRM IF BUS. ) 74. ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE | | | BUSINESS - |75, PHONE

A: éomething like that. Nobody did smile or nothing.

&: Do you have any'idea where this watch went %o?

A: Mhmm (negative) I don't lknow where it went to.

Q: HWow about her wallet.

A: T don't know about no vallet, _

Q: Her mother says she had in her -purse, you knovw, a sﬁede collored brown

s license and -

wallet, and this would have had her driver

in it and it wesn't -found in her purse next to her body

all that kinda stuff

there,

A: T don't, T don't know, somebody must have taken it from her.

I know the

dnoney .and the watch., I don't know ahout that.

Q: ESee anybody go through her purse at all? While she was in the car?
A: TWo nobody went through her purse.
| ©: But she did uh, did make some comment uh. after vou left there after the:

ghooting dccurred uh, you guys had made a mistake in not

her purse.

taking, in not fakin

A: Yeah.

Q: Why do you think it was important to take. her purse?

A: I guess because they could identify her.
Q: Okay uh the . if theres anything you can think of as far as conversation _
that might uh be important, I'd like o 5 you to get 4 hold of uh , us I'11

be working here tomorrow, Sunday, and also Honday, so if

something comes up

OATE AND TIME ROUTED BY

-78

REPORTING OFF IGERS RECORDING DFFIGER Sovdurivmns
Dlc 2-1!
FURTHER COPIES
AGTION D YES 1o: DETECTIVE D Gil

D NO D JUVENILE D PATROL

D DIST, ATTNY. D OTHER

REVIEWED BY

D SP:ED. D OTHE

DATE
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- FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

Fresno, California

69.CASE HO,

P
75-5819
DATE =
70.GODE SEGTION T1. GRIME T2, CLASSIFIGATION
73 VIGTIM'S NAME - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE (FIRM IF BUS.) 74. ADDRESS | | RESIDENGE | | ] susiNESs |75 PHONE

Q: where jou can remémber any other details in' this thing that _é.'fou think

is important, uh, uh, get back with me, just let one of the baillffs lknow,

I'll leave a card okay.

I can't think 'of anything -else right now. No.

Thank you.

HEPORTING OFFIGERS REGORDING OFFICER TYPED BY DATE AND TIME ROUTED-BY
FURTHER GOPIES
RETION D YES {o D DETECTIVE [:] Gil
D NO D JUYENILE D PATROL
D DIST, ATTNY. D OTHER -
REVIEWED 8Y L— DATE
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. . - -t s avams s
. WE AN \

Y

%chcmd w P D. Type: (Stolen or Embezzled) ' Case No,
=B hrs STOLEN VEHE  (OUT QF TOURN) BALO1 78=5819
Date-and time occurred™™ Location ot ofcurrence®” £H Reporting Division**
2=8=78 . 1700=2304hrs Modesto Pa%l_ﬂ'_fo;nia ;
Presear Owner (or Fir name) Res. Address (or Bus. Addreis) Res. Phone Bus. Phone
PAWLOWSKT, CGerald, Charles | (NS |
Person last driving vehidle ence Address = es. Phore Bus. Phone
i
Person reporcing occurcence to P. D. Residence Address Res. Phone Bus. Phone
RO :
Legal Owner Res. Address  (If indivedial) Bus, Address (If firn)
Witnesses: Name ’ Eﬂ ce - Sex - rf;c m!!ress - Res, Phone Bus. Phone
1. .
zN/A . y
3.
Type of prermises  (locatron of vehicle) Year Make Body Type Color or color combination
HCi:técL.g.t‘:eei- 1971 Mercury Coungar , 2dr fThit _Burgundy
License Mo, State Year Motor No. = = Ignition locked? Doors locked?
i _ Yes NO
i5¢ accessories (inetuds maks & sertal numibers of vadio erj and marl I
ecovered und/or Impounded Vehicles: Describe condition only (indude evidence of stripping, rampering, etc.)
Accesories (See inventory report form)
If impounded, give reason Available for release? (¥ not, explain) Keys in vehicle? Regis. in vehicle?

M%MMW e Fo—elT : 2 - ypa I
Disposition of vehitie .f/.lmi{;ofmded.;;.-rm.m el of garage)™" * mﬂ:vea_—m—ﬁmme—}_—_ s

m@%@‘eﬂt—gﬂfﬁge %1 Location of theft & type of premises Reparting Division
WW — P EEED——————
Id8naitt suspedtoy o2& ime - address - sex - race - age &

{See Body of Report)

{1) Circumsances surcounding occucrence(s). (2) Stolen Vehicles - (Wigaribe any property in sehicle af time of teefit which suspect might pawn or sill.)
(3) Impounded vehicles - (uluscribie any physicul exidence that may cannct vehicle with a crime),

{See body of
Repoxrt) L

(77777 ) S fon » State of Californiu. do by these preseuis. for myself, ney heirs, executors, administrators or assigns. release each, every
and «ll didy uppointed Peuce Officers of any city, county or city and connty of the State of Califarnia, or of the Califprnia Highway Patrol of the State of Califoruta, from
any claim, action, demands, dues, sums of money, controversiss. trespusies. pudg ments, execntions, caims and demands whatsoever, in law or in equity. I ever had or notw
have or which I, or my beirs, execators, administrators or assigns, bereafter can, shall or may bave against oy Peace Officsr or Peuce Officers, for, upon or by reason af any
malter, cause, or thing whatsoeser, as a vesuwlt of said Peace Officer or Peace Officers recovering, holding, storing, o conveying, the above described vebice, which ¥ bave
this day viported as stolen and which is now out of my posseision. This release and waiver will remain in effect until such time a5 above described vebicts shal) be vecovered
and again be in niy possession,

SIGNATURE OF PERSON MAKING REPORT

*# % If a stolen and recovered are incorporated in one report, enter daca pertaining ro the recavery.
If addiaonal space is required. use Contnuadon Repare, Form 3.0

Supervisor Apgroving Officer(s) Repordng B. C. No. Date A. P. B, No. Date
et s - ¥ e A
LT LARGH JLCATTAHAIT3 %@Eﬁe{}nu . Indexed Checked
FORM 3.7 ®s
STOLEN VEHICLE REPORT

i e Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus - EXHIBITS
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FHESNG PULICE DEPAH IMEMN]
| {\.. CONTINUATION REPORT

Paye Number
3 Case No.
. 78-5819 -
2=-3=783 {OWNER) PAWLOWEXI,Gerald,Charles stolen VEH

TOW SERVICE: MBl ¥ Towing s Po,
. owed to ¥ IOor processing ,later

ransported to FSO garage.for safekeging.

hrs,Detailad to the areshf 310 8 'G' st to meet with deputy Willie
McDANIEL of the F30.re a poss 187 wict. 2035%hrs, contacted det MC DAWNIEL who
advised RO that he had a witness/susp with him who hzd witnesses a howmicide
earlier this date. Ha gtated that thz witnses advised him that the homicida hs
taken place within a 3blk radius of the downtown china town areaz of Fresno.it
this time McDAMNIELs mguested our assistance in checking the area for the
remains of the Jdeceased. MC DANIELS explained to ROs that the-awa—~ destailes o
the area that we should be feshiny fer wordtd e 5 razd: ssarchine in wounld be
near railrcad tracks, however with somz rssidantial dwellings nearby. At this
time ROs began searching &he 5P RR tracks from Fresno 5/B to Church for the pe
dacaasad. :
MC DANT rmad ROs that the daceased was poss a WF, with rad hair wmearin
hiu <clo d.ROs assisted det MC DANIEL & higwitn— susp for approx 30min
coverin 1 areas in the downbtown chinatown area that met the descriptio:
given b 5D.
Aftar a 30min search, ROs stoppsd & reconkacted det MC DANIELS & the witn/sus;
DROAN % agread tht all snould geturn to the area of the Olympic Hotel
at 1433 whers they had originally 1sft fum. BOs procsded back to +he
aza & ur in the area of hilz W/3 on Xeran sit, RO noted what
appearad 2 MFs standing in the doovrway of the Olymplic hotel, Upon passi;
by, one MF subjects ran upstalirs & the other ran across the street to
a veh. time MC DANIELS me4danad 4a R8s £k rollied dowr his window &
advised ROs that those femalas were poss involved in the homicide & reguested
that we stop them.At this time ROs made a U~turn in the middlé& of the 1400 bil
of Hern & proceded E/R ke sSpositioned themselves behind the veh that the MF
sulk:j had gotten into, this being the above listed 1871 Mercury Cougar.As shi

3
t, G
) h

4 bt

8]

COMTINUATION REPORT

e ©  Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus - EXHIBITS
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—oes o FAESMO POLICE DEPARTMENT = )
s , CONTINUATION REPORT C,
Page Number® "= 00 ot e
A . Case No, i
) | = 78-5819

2~8-78 ~ (OWNER) PAWLOWSKT,Gerald,Charles  Btolen VEH

as Christina MENCHACA laying on the bed & recognized her a8 besmny #he: from the
clothing as being the MF that had ran into the motel upon ROs arr. This was
further confirmed by GONZALES who stated that she had run past him & lﬁ e the
room.At this time MENCHASA was also taken znto custody.

RO questioned GONZALES further xe the incident & stated that he nad oﬂep atand

ing ingthe doorway at approx the 4th or 5+h step up & had obsexvedhe .2 female
walk into tre doorway of the Hotel. He stated that they stopped & talked for

- & minute & he asked them if they lived there.GONZALES stated that MENCHACA
stated she lived in room #5. GONZALSS stated at this time, ROs veh past by %
that the susp later IDed as MENCHACA ran GES;al? to room #5 & that tha 2nd
irl was beaing susp TOPPING ran hack across the street & got intothe- veh prio
o ROs stopping them,

RO co ntac+94 Pazriciz HERVANDEZ in vm £5 asklﬁq her whan the MF had arvrr. HERNA

DEZ stated that she had qust just run into the rm a few min before & relatad
the bliowing info, {ERNANDEZ stated that MENDHACA hzad said to her that they ha
just killed a girl for her money & that her car wWas across the strest from
the Olympic Hotel. At this time HEPNANDEZ firkhe advised RO that a knifs g a
gun were still in the veh at this tine, RO zdvisad off RODRIGURZ “hat - theylvas
still poss a weapon outstanding intha veh, HERWANDEZ further advised ag that

3 .
the MENCHACA had told her that the body was sither in Calwa or Malaga, she
t rﬂmemnﬁr Whluh. At this time HERNANDEZ was releasad 3enﬁxvg fuz_ner
investigation. _ : _ -

a,

ALl suspects transported to FPD IZor bocking pricr to being lodged in FCJ.
Upon zxr at the PD, RO contacted det SNOW, det BROWH s advised them of the
circumstances surrounding the case at which time they began a separate inves—
tigation. : :

£f the veh, that he

Off RODRIBURE advised RO that ugoa chesking the intericer o

cpensd the driwvers-door & cbsrved %hat spoearad o ba a 25 aukomatic revelwves
to be lyirg on the floor Hmsié wadse Lhkepartlia~ly concelasd by the drivers sedt
algco laying next %o the gun was a black holster with a metal belt clip.RCs
could not remove the gun obsszved leaviag fis for the IR to handle, (See IB
Follow=up}

e O
I & S, 02 0
£ T
0
3
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& at i B, me Repcrt £orm
SAT ass numb:

50 resoond wﬁth loz as it was in Lhe countvy & wers
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""| run-lmmi {Pc 187) ﬁ I'—..
dps | STOLEN VEHICLE RECOVERED i 78-5819

— e,
Tlecimas of acur-ries | Pagrartog Do

as18-78
iy b ;
2-8-78 | Tenth & Vi

Teae o pimg sheim r—

ne | Patrol

tny THT ol Cirvs 5

e = e R

| GREYBEAL, Theresa Xay . | FSC 78-1879 & Modestc eD 78-06706 _

I"-'ﬂ;;wo—l-l'«av e e Ses

: ' L

|
"m-_uuu Poce a2 3o :I:.-..;,,n- T Dee A e v B D
POPPING, Teena Elaine IFA-19:

STANKEWITZ, Douglas Raymond IMA-21 [
S LEWIS, Marlin Edwin IMA-22 | }
./ MENCHACA, Christina Garcia MPA-25 |
: S 11w 5 4 i

T o ! we Cloed | = - AT et et - ErT———] o e
{ 1
S . - ! .4
M i oS TRar i ST e ] At 177 e o i Ly A - R TINEy  wA ET  pare
KT N

Vo parin pecendny N ST scerte e Seeten. s
ABSISTING OFFICER: £1 SGT R. DOWNS, 54
#2 CASE/232

#3  DANISI/371

'!.
74 - METULICH/411
l_l * & W
" 2=18-78 at approx 2220 b=, Viednesday
RO along Wi ~ALILAEAN, badge number 386, were working uniform
‘yatrol on the. ea, when dtld to the area of 300 S. G street to
Await the arrival cf a FSC deputy wno had information on a poss 187 vict.
P& DET %'J.---:«_!éDaniel,arrived at approx 2235 hrs angd in his comgpany wWas
Cig5. Billy (EROWN.. ROs obtained information that the body ‘of the viecr ¥
‘@iply located in the arca of t-eet and & search was Started
fallowad Jdirections provided Ty t4h Zsp =3, FPOVH, HOoWever, Wers
Yook enthe, Rt Ystpody . 7 T8 Zeeling EhRat the search could be exped :
susp BROWI will return to the area CEentiae Ol_ympic uotel, 1425 Kern, where
rememberad being earlier.
Riye along with DET weDANIEL, and the susp sROWN, drove to Kern & s
Loproceeding -/t in front of the Glympic Hctel. =R20s at this time o
two females later IDed as the SusEp =1, POPPING & susp #4, MENCHACHA, -~
iz ..',.;. , ! ? - y fEraE VAl $
B it it ) S 1945 brs 9300 hrs  rad
W B andtn < 4T = T e Y ' S M
LT PESOLA i CALLAHAN/386 & RODRIGUEZ/ 342
U e S : )3 St N Suale:

Lk Avmaes e
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(PC 187,
N el Seeng GREYBEAL, Theresa Xay STOLFEN VEH RECOVERED

| was standing. STARKEWITZ answered all questions regarding his identity <2
ROs and RC RODRIGUEZ could observe no signs of intoxication on STANKEWITZ.
RO noted that he spoke in a clear voice and that no odor of alcohol was !
detected on the person of STANKEWITZ and that his manner of walking and

did not appear unusual. ROs in looking at the eyes of susp STARKEWITZ cculd
observe no unusual condition.

{ RO RODRIGUEZ then contacted susp #3, LEWIS, who was being detained in a

DET's interview room in the company of assisting officer CASE. LEWIS resgond
to RO's guestions, RE: His identity and RO could cbserve no unusual actions
or signs of intoxication on the susp §3, LEwWIS. LEWIS was observed to ansder
quickly to RO's questions and was cooperative at this point. RO noted no
unusual acton or gestures made by susp &3, LEWIS.

RO contacted susp #4, MENCHACA, who was being detained in a det's office in
the company of assisting officer DANISI. MENCHACA 1lst furnished RO with
IDing information and RO could observe no odor of alcohol about the person .
of susp MENCHACA and noted her speech to be clear and that she andwerec g
all guestions, promptly. RO observed no other signs of alccholec or drug
influerce on susp MENCHACH.

i RO alcng with officer (CALLAHAN rhen returned to the Olympic Hotel for the
‘purpose of picking up an additional wit. ROs contacted and advised WIT
HEBNANDEZ that her presence was requested at FPD HO at which time ROs trans-—

! ported WIT HERNANDEZ to the DET's division for further interview.

Ugen arrival at FPD HQ, ROs were advised to place the WIT HERNANDEZ in the
DET division and immediately respond to the area of Railrcad & Van Ness, to

|

t

! yesume itHe search for the wvict's body. FOs responded to the area and were
| 1ater summoned to the Calwa area by DETs BROWL & SNOW. R0s in responding

| lassismted in the field search for the vict's body and were notified that the
i.wict?sihon “_;?inffact.been'iocatéd at the corner of Vine & Tenths Street.

location until relieved at the scene by FSO deputics

_agirﬁgd GhDDY.

1= PES

C RIDRT :
: CALLAHAN/386
l rad : i
[
sl i e s e S X e N g S MOt Rl
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Declaration of Laura Wass

I, Laura Wass, under penalty of perjury, declare asfollows:

1.

On or about 1998 to present | worked as the Central California Director of the American
Indian Movement. In the course of my profession, | assisted Indigenous Persons with
issues pertaining to American Indian rights including but not limited to, land protection,
religious and spiritual rights, CDCR Native inmate rights, and Indian Child Welfare.

On or about 1998, | assisted Marlin Lewis in securing his tribal membership into the
Table Mountain Rancheria Tribe.

Between 1998 and 2000, | spoke with and/or met with Marlin approximately 30 times.
Throughout this time, as a part of my duties, | gathered a lot of data from Marlin
regarding his family history and its relationship with the tribe.

My phone calls with Marlin varied in length from several minutes to an hour or so.

I met with Marlinin Fresno many, many times over the two-year period. Qur meetings
lasted from a few hours to a day.

The process culminated in Marlin and other family members being accepted as
members of the tribe.

On or about October 5, 2000, Marlin and his sister, Bernice Grubbs, were invited to
attend the General Council meeting at the Table Mountain Tribal Building for the
purpose of being formally accepted as members of the tribe, along with a few other
families from our group. On information and belief, Marlin and Bernice lived in
Sacramento at the time and had no transportation, so | purchased tickets for Greyhound
for them to travel to Fresno and brought them to my home to prepare for the meeting.

Before the meeting began, | received a phone call from William Stankewitz, Douglas
Stankewitz’s brother, who was incarcerated. Asa partof my professional
responsibilities, | assisted William with his criminal case for a few years. |told William
that Marlin and Bernice were there, and William asked to talk to Marlin. Based on
information and belief, | overheard a good exchange between “Native brothers”. Part
way through the call, William brought up Douglas’s name, and Marlin gota little quieter.
After a few more words, Marlin handed me the phone. Then, William, referring to the
Graybeal kidnapping, robbery and murder crimes, stated to me that “he knows what he
did”, and the call ended shortly after. When | hung up, | told Marlin that | didn’t know
he was that close with William. | also told him that as a part of my professional duties,
I’d been working with Douglas on his criminal case. Marlin just stared at me and
shrugged his shoulders as | talked. Referring to the Graybeal crimes, | then stated
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“you’re the one that did it” and Marlin shook his head yes. He then said that he had
already paid for his actions, and that he was sorry Doug was still paying for Marlin’s
actions. | then told Marlin to consider coming forward, that Marlin had done his time,
so Doug should not be paying the price for what Marlin did.

9. Oninformation and belief, Douglas’s penalty phase was reversed in 2012, and his case
was returned to Fresno Superior Court. On or about September 19, 2013, | attended a
court hearing in his case and was interviewed by Pablo Lopez, of the Fresno Bee. The
article published by the Bee on September 19, 2013, which includes a quotation from
me, accurately reflects my statements to Mr. Lopez and is Attached as Exhibit A.

| have given this three-page statement of my own free will. | have had an opportunity to

review and revise this declaration. | swear under penalty of perjury that the above
statements are true.

N y
Executed on " il ﬁ O(OAO , at Fresno, California.

CJ

Laura Wass
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